ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
February 23, 2022
Bast Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

D Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

1)  Approval of Minutes-January 26, 2022
Approval of Special Meeting Minutes-February 2, 2022

IV)  Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
it) EMS Report
1i1) Quality Report

V) Medical Staff Report — Dr. Sackmann
VI)  CEO Report — Corey Fedie

VII)  Committee Reports
i) Finance Committee — Kim Polanco
(1) Financials — January
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers

VIII) Old Business
i} Financial Audit
ii) End of Year Strategic Plan Summary

IX) New Business
1) State Survey Results; Plan of Corrections
ity CAH Annual Evaluation

X)  Public Comment

XI) Executive Session: RCW 42.30.110(g); To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public
employment or to review the performance of a public employee

XII)  Next Board Meeting at 5:30 p.m. March 23, 2022 via Zoom

XIII) Adjourn

Washington State law states that a¥ mestings of public badies such as ouss be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sessions or if a meeting has been closed owing to disruption. But that law is equally clear
tthere s no requirement that public sttendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings, This Board, however, promotes open dealings with our community, and welcomes appropriate peblic
fcipation; but, considering interests such as efficlency and simple civility, we do have rules governing that participation.

.. .a generally have on ouragenda a period intended for publlc commants and questions, and wa ask that members of the public confine questions and comrmants to that period. 1§, however, during our deliberations on a
given matter a mamber of the public be¥ieves that ha or sha has soma clearly ralevant Information that we have not ¢ensidered, he or she may raise his or har hand and the Bcard Chair, in his or her discretion, may allow
that member of the pubfic to provide a brief factual comment,

Morecver, koth durlng mestings and In the specified commant perlod, we require that quastions or comments be concise, factual, and, notahly, that thay ba chvll. We willingly accept teugh quastions and critical
cominents, but wa will not accept generalzed negative epinions, rambling, personal attacks, or percelved disparmgernant of individuals, Comments are limited to three minutes.

Tha Board reserves the right to terminate a question or comment 2t any point if the Board determines in its discration that the comment or question is uracceptable or disruptive. Flease remember the noed for civility
and compliance with our rules.




P

ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO, 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

January 26, 2022
PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chair
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Eric Walker Commissioner
Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Kimberly Polanco CFO
Charles Sackmann, MD Chief of Staff
Jennifer Pepperd Chief Nursing Officer

GUESTS: Rod Larse, Ritzville Journal, Colene Hickman, Kelly Wiggins, Dr. Nelson McKay
There were 0 community members present,

The meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by John Kragt, Board Chair
INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Corey Fedie, CEO added Ambulance Purchase under Old Business.
John Kragt, Board Chair added Committee Assignments under New Business.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The December 16th Board Meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Stacey Plummer made a

motion to approve the December 26th Board minutes as presented, Commissioner Dan Duff seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Board Chair John Kragt polled the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent Agenda
to the regular agenda. Hearing none, there was a roll call for acceptance of the Consent Agenda. All
Board members voted aye.




MEDICAL STAFF REPORT:

Dr. Sackmann reported that Medical Staff will be attending a Strategic Planning Retreat this Friday and
Saturday. Will be discussing our man power needs, ER needs and what we need and what we can
improve on. We have been very successful in getting things done. Transferring patients out is getting
very difficult, the whole system is gummed up. We are still managing to get it done. The support from
Lab, Nursing and EMS all across the board and organizational management has been phenomenal across
the board. We have a new peer review provider that will be starting in March. COVID has reached a
peak and we are probably on our way down. Being rural we are a little behind the wave. From a hospital
standpoint our therapeutics have been excellent. We have all of the appropriate, new and updated
indications for and methods for giving the anti-virals that are out there. We have the monoclonal
antibodies available. The CDC is now saying that because of their ineffectiveness and having the anti-
virals out that there they will be pulling the monoclonal antibodies back. Been a very busy month which
it typically is with flu however, COVID has more than taken over for that. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer
asked how we are doing on finding beds for patients that need to be transferred out. It is getting nearly
impossible, When we get these critical patients that need to be transferred out we have to call our normal
referral patterns which include Sacred Heart, Deaconess and secondarily down to Kadlec and Trios.
Those places have been so overrun that they have nearly shut down accepting patients. It is almost to the
point that if you don’t show up to their ER it’s not likely you are going to get in. The exception is acute
MI, stroke and trauma situations. That leaves us with delay of transfer and there is no way around that.
We then have to call facilities as far away as Harborview, Swedish and University of Washington. We
have to call each individual hospital and check it out and sometimes it takes several hours. Board Chair
John Kragt mentioned that he heard from a client how wonderful the care was that was being provided
to their loved one however, they were nervous because they were told that they weren’t sure if their
family member was going to get a bed. They had been up visiting several times and thete were empty
beds. The family inquired as to how it’s determined what beds are used for what. There are beds for LTC
and therapy patients. How do we decide that and are we holding beds for just in case someone needs
one and why aren’t we using them for people that want one. Dr. Sackmann explained that infectious
discase is the driving factor at this point. There is a certain amount of separation, delay to admission and
criteria for each room and how patients can be separated. Based on that we have stuck with it. We could
use some additional negative pressure rooms to account for the patients that have infectious disease. You
can’t put a patient with an infectious disease in the same room or even adjacent to a LTC patient which
tends to limit the beds available and makes it kind of a chess game. Patients in the hospital have a higher
risk factor. Corey agreed that it is a chess game and we also have to balance the business side of it as
well. Jennifer, the nursing staff and providers do a wonderful job of balancing out the beds. John asked
about the Med Staff retreat and if there was going to be a discussion regarding EMT’s and coverage. Dr.
Sackmann said that it is topic number one. The current EMT staff that we have now has been doing a
great job. With the amount of transfers that are needing to be done it is putting more stress on them. The
level of care that the patients being transported need is a lot higher level of care. The manpower will be
discussed, as well as, perhaps the setup of EMS needs to come into play for discussion. The performance
has been very good it is just very thin. i will be discussed and hopefully we can come up with some
ideas that will carry us into the future.




CEQO REPORT- See attached

Corey Fedie, CEO reported that we got hit pretty hard with this last variant. It has not only effected the
business but staff as well. I recently spoke to the Lions Club. T really enjoyed doing that. I hope to speak
at the Lind Lions Club soon and get back out there into the public. Overall we had a really good year.
We overcame a lot of obstacles and fixed a lot of broken systems and achieved a lot. Corey is very
pleased with staff and everyone for stepping up and getting through this past year. Board Chair John
Kragt asked if there is a family member waiting to get their loved one into the facility and they are
waiting, is there a way to communicate to them the process and criteria and restrictions that have to be
determined before admittance. Corey explained that we have different mixes dependent on acuity. We
are a hospital and we do try and keep as many LTC patients as we can. We do our best to balance that
out. Jennifer added that one of our biggest challenges right now is getting patients out that need to be
iransferred. When we aten’t able io get them out right away we keep them here and do the best that we
can until we can get them transferred. There are a lot of factors that are looked at when determining who
we admit. One of those factors are a safe discharge plan. We have to ensure that when this patient is
discharged that they have a safe place to go to whether that is home or another facility. There is a lot of
difficulty with discharging patients, whether they are homeless or don’t have a safe place to go. That is
part of our responsibility as a CAH to have a safe discharge plan. As Dr. Sackmann said we are dealing
with a lot of infectious diseases. It may look like we have several beds but, if we admit a COVID patient
that takes up two beds. If we fill each of our beds with L TC patients then we are not able to care for our
sick patients in the community and get transferred out. All admits are on a case by case basis. We look
at all aspects like what has been presenting to the ER, are we going to be able to transfer them out or are
we going fo be able to provide the level of care and do what needs to be done for them. There are some
things that we can’t provide to our patients or community. And it is not just one person’s decision. It is
looked at as a team and determined if we can provide the therapy needed or dietary needed. It comes
down to what is best for the patient. Corey reminded the Board that we are a hospital and clinic, not a
LTC facility. We can certainly provide that level of care however, we do not function as a LTC facility.
We can’t guarantee L TC patients a bed when we have patient’s potentially coming from the emergency
room. John asked about the meeting with Rose Garden’s new manager and what is the outcome goal for
that meeting. Jennifer said that goal is to let them know that we are here to help with their needs and
hopefully vice-a-versa. We want to start off on the right foot with the new manager. The relationship
with Rose Garden has been strained for the last several years. Hopefully we can move forward and do
what is best for their residents, as well as, our residents. John is super hopeful that they will be a great
addition to town and a great ally for the district. Corey said that he hopes that we can form that
partnership because that not only opens up more of a broader spectrum of care for the community but
also a higher level of care. Board Chair John Kragt asked if Corcy was going to be getting out in the
community and talking more about the mobile clinic. Corey explained that we have received some grants
and funding however, we have not defined a specific vehicle yet and what capacities we will need. Corey
explained that we were partnered with CBHA (Columbia Basin Health Alliance) however, they backed
out of it so Better Health Together suggested that we just continue with the mobile clinic on our own.
We have a consultant that is going to lead the project and Better Health Together is actually going to pay
the consultant. We will eventually be reaching out to the surrounding communities to find out what
services they are in need of and be respective of any providers that are already providing services in
some of those areas.




T

Pt

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Commitice- See Attached Report
CFO REPORT - See attached

Kim Polanco, CFO reported that the district ended the year in a positive position as expected with a gain

of $1,221,149 primarily due to the two Paycheck Protection Program loans forgiven that we received

from the Cares Act. In addition to that we had tax levy income and an increase in patient admissions
which helped build that final figure. December was our lowest generating month of the year as we
continue to manage through the pandemic and significant changes that it presents as Dr. Sackmann and
Jennifer mentioned. Throughout 2021 we experienced several challenges including lower gross revenues
than the prior year in the amount of $1.4 million due to revising our charge master to market rates. It
was difficult but it needed to be done. The impact was beneficial as we did see higher patient volumes
in every service line with the exception of EKG’s and X-rays. So that indicates that our customer base
is increasing and that is strategically what we were working on. Overall the expenses for the year were
15% over budget due to the unanticipated cost of contracted providers which was partially offset by
lower than expected bad debt expenses which is also positive, Corey asked if the general expenses were
higher than anticipated due to the increase in supply costs. Kim explained that we did see some of that
towards the end of the year and we are still seeing it this month, as well as, getting supplies in a timely
manner. The districts cash position is positive at 210 days with 34 ofthose days being Medicare advanced
payments. We have paid back 49% of those funds. We still have $1 million dolfars remaining of the $2
million that they sent us. The Accounts Receivable has been positively impacted over the year with older
accounts over 120 days decreasing from 52% in January to 35% in December. It took a lot of work and
the Revenue Cycle team put a lot of effort into that. Unfortunately our gross and net AR days increased
in the last quarter. Part of that is because of the increase in patient care at the end of the year. We had
patients in swing beds and the other part is because of turnover in the billing department. Our lead biller
resigned in November so we had to train up staff to take over various tasks that were being performed
by that lead biller. It takes some time to get through that so we have seen an increase but we will recover
from, that. The Revenue Cycle team has met and strategized how to fix that quickly. There won’t be
much change in January but we should start to see it turn around in February. Currently and looking
forward with this recent COVID surge it is negatively effecting financials. We have lower admissions
as far as swing patients and referrals for therapy with the governor’s mandate and some procedures not
being able to be done right now through the 17" of February. It does impact our boitom line but I am
impressed every day with the medical staff and nursing staff and how they balance out those beds and
taking care of the patients and finding them somewhere to go. We have a number of grant funds for
operations and the mobile clinic. Some of that can help fill the financial gaps that we are suffering now
with this surge directly related to COVID and some of'it is not. There are good opportunities for funding
in those areas. Corey clarified that some of the grants received did not just show up, we had to do some
work and reporting to receive them. The feedback from our consultant about how much we have been
able to capture compared to other facilities should speak volumes as to what our team is capable of. We
have fared much better than most because of that and being able to jump on any opportunities and tackle
them. Kim said that we have about a dozen grants and some of them you have to provide the care and
then request reimbursement. There is a lot that needs to go into them but it does benefit the district. We
are currently in the middle of implementing a new accounting system with a go live date of March 1,
as well as, a new payroll system with a go live date of April 1%, We really need to implement these new
software systems in order to get some efficiencies in our systems. In addition, we are about to kick off
the implementation of EPIC in about a week which will take most of the rest of the year to do all of the
discovery and designing. We have a tentative go live date of November or December of 2022. We have
all of the right people and the right teams put together with a great collaboration to put all of this together.




e

Board Chair John Kragt asked if Kim was happy with the customer service of EPIC. Kim said they are
doing a lot of work on their side setting things up and we have been providing information that they are
requesting so that it gets set up correctly from the beginning. They are very responsive and Beth our IT
Manager is leading that up right now and we did hire a project manager who will be fabulous working
with our staff. We will know more in about a month when we actually start working with them but I am
very confident that it will go well and be a great collaboration. Corey reported that Dr. McKay has agreed
to lead up the provider piece of the implementation. John commended the staff and leadership for all of
the hard work and it is nice to end the year on a positive note.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Dan Duff presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants #063233 to
#063401 for the amount of $386,550.81 and an additional $333,176.25 for payroll direct deposits and
$110,567.26 for payroll tax deposits, Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve, Vice-Chair
Stacey Plummer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

Kim Polanco, CFQ presented the Board with a capital purchase request in the amount of $144,182 for
a 2023 Ford F450 Gas Engine Osage Remount on Existing 2012 Northstar. CEO, Corey Fedie
explained that this item will not be paid out until 2023 however, approval needs to be made now in
order for the vendor to begin working on it. After a brief discussion Commissioner Eric Walker made a
motion to approve the purchase of the gas engine to be paid for in 2023. Commissioner Dan Duff
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
The Financial Audit will be presented at the February meeting.
The End of Year Strategic Plan Summary will be presented at the February meeting.

John Kragt, Board Chair went through the list of committees and which Board Members were on each
committee. After a brief discussion it was decided that Board Chair John Kragt and Vice-Chair Stacey
Plummer will both sit on the Physician Committee, Commissioner Dan Duff and Commissioner Eric
Walker will sit on the Building Committee, Commissioner Jerry Crossler and Commissioner Dan Duff
will sit on the Finance Committee and Board Chair John Kragt and Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer will sit
on Quality/Compliance Committee.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

Vice-Chair Stacey Plammer asked if the district was still using the Care Center building for kitchen and
laundry. Corey said that yes, we are still using the kitchen and the laundry is on a limited capacity.




Mo

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board went into Executive Session at 6:30 p.m. to discuss the consideration for selection of a site

or acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase and to review the performance of a public employee.
The estimated length of the Executive Session was 20 minutes. The Board came out of Executive Session

at 6:50 p.m.
There were no decisions made.

Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Eric Walker to adjourn the meeting,
The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m,
Respectfully submitted,

Kylie Buell
Executive Assistant




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
February 2, 2022

PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chair
Stacey Plammer Vice-Chair
Eric Walker Conymissioner
Dan Duff Commissionet/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Jennifer Pepperd Chief Nursing Officer

ABSENT: Jerry Crossler, Kim Polanco
GUESTS: Jackie Mathis

There were no community members present.
The meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. by John Kragt, Board Chair

The Board went into executive session at 5:31 p.m. to review the performance of a public employee,
The estimated length of the executive session was 30 minutes. The Board came out of executive
session at 6:01 p.m.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion for the Board to approve CEO, Corey Fedie’s bonus
based on the outlined completion of goals. Goal #1; Total margin, 100%, Goal #2; Claims over 100
days, 75%, Goal #3; Full employee satisfaction, 100% and Goal #4; Physician Recruitment, 100%
to be paid out on the 1 year anniversary of Dr. McKay’s hire date of October 4™, Commissioner
Dan Duff seconded. The motion passed with 4 aye and 1 no vote due to absence.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:02 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kylie Buell
Executive Administrative Assistant




-
E

CNO Board Report
February 23, 2022

. There is currently one night shift charge position open. | currently have

that position contracted out until 5/28/2022. There has been no applicants
for this position at this time. | did just fill the open night CNA position.

. 1am working with Pam to get her transitioned into the clinic manager role.

This is going well. Look for lots of changes to our clinic

. ACO reporting was completed for 2021, there was improvement in some of

the areas. We are looking at work flow and process. Most of this will be
fixed with the implementation of our new EMR.

. We have had some updates to our visitor policy recently, as we follow the

current state and local DOH guidelines. These seem to be changing almost
daily.

. We continue to work on the Plan of Corrections from our state survey that

was completed in January.

. We continue to receive referrals that we are looking at for possible swing

bed placement, these seem to be down over the last month as there has
been the hold on the non-emergent procedures we are hoping to see an
uptick in this as that hold is lifted.

. I have been working on a skills fair for the nursing staff, we seem to be

having a hard time getting one for the whole facility.

. This month there were many reporting requirements for last year and new

contracts coming up. Those final assessments were done and new
measures were chosen to move forward within the coming year. Those
included SHIP, CHNA year-end reporting, and ACO.

Sincerely

Jennifer Pepperd CNO




rorven,

AT

AMBULANCE RUNS 2022 January

UNIT | TRANSPORT | EARH REFUSAL/ CANCEL/ | TREAT & | OTHER LIFT TOT

NON- UTL RELEASE . | FACILITY Qfﬁ;‘{

INJURY '
963 2 2.
964 7 31 15 10 1 3 Y
966 1 1
967 0
ALL 7 31 17 11 0 1 3 70
UNIT STARTING ENDING TOTAL

MILEAGE - MILEAGE MILEAGE
963 89971 90064 93
964 152717 154718 2001
966 53319 53358 39
967 22852 22852 0
ALL 2133
2022 YTD Total runs 70 runs .09% Cbmplete

2021 YTD Total _761_ iuns

..Month 2021..62_. runs

Increase/Decrease of _+8_ from Month 2021

.Month 2022 _70_ runs ...




T,

FEast Adams Rural
Healthcare

East Adams Rural Healthcare

1/26/2022 at 10:30mm | Meeting called to order by Jackie Mathis

In Aftendance

Jackie Mathis, Terl_*i Abney, Dan Crisp, Colene Iickman, Jennifer Pepperd, Neil Verberne,
Todd Nida, Amanda Osborn, Corey Fedie

Missing: Roni Kinney, Amelia Bernal, Stacey Plummer, Kim Polanco, Elizabeth Passmore, Ross
Heimbigner, Bruce Garner

Approval of Minutes

No issues with December minutes.

Board

PowerPoint and Minutes available for review on I drive. New Board members approved at
Board meeting, to be Stacey Plummer and John Kragt going forward starting in February.

New Business

COVID Rates seem to have decreased in the community over the last ten days. Annual QA due
in February for report to board in March. State Survey completed at the beginning of the month,
will be reflected in new goals and action plans in 2022.

PowerPoint Manager Reports

PowerPoint was presented for December 2021 data and findings from January survey were also
presented so managers could add and update goals accordingly.. All managers explaining
current tracking measures, goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures, questions
asked and answered, and current data documented and previous measures referenced as
needed. Highlights from discussion below.

Lab: Huge increase in testing in December, slowed recently but December saw increases in
testing, time increased length in results turnaround, shortage in rapid in house testing supplies.
Cue analyzer has been rolled out with verification process in place. Rapid tests were in limited
supply and reserved for ED patients who needed transfer, admits, and acutely sick individuals
who needed immediate confirmation related to acuity of disease process. Survey had no official
findings related to lab, lab results in charts that had not populated correctly were resolved at
time of survey and testing glitch was corrected.




i

N

Safety: No survey findings. No safety incidents reported for December. Continue with safety
briefings related to current events including weather, dangerous individuals, road conditions,
etc. Official safety meetings to resume in 2022.

EMS: updated PowerPoint reflects that they are achieving current goals. Reminder emails sent
and will be sent again next month.

Medical records: monitoring charting and documentation discrepancies, percentage of
incomplete charts overdue, and days in total discharge not final billed. Several state findings
related to medical records discussed, timely scanning of records in process of being corrected
with addition of new staff. Clinic documentation and Hospital documentation to be accounted
for separately when reporting documentation deficiencies for clarity. State findings related to
complete documentation, timely documentation, and documentation policies and procedures
discussed and POC to fix these findings will be reported going forward. Clarification asked on
percentages reported on PowerPoint with complete numbers to accurately reflect how many
items are outstanding, will report those numbers going forward.

Therapy: December numbers were decreased related to the holidays and number of patients
responding to referrals. Continue to have good success at the school. Building issues resolved,
some space needs continue to be in progress for action plans.

Patient Safe Handling: Paperwork being audited by therapy department, (See PPT). All PSH
referrals are being monitored through QMM system and addressed immediately as able
including Post-Fall Huddle and requested safety assessments. Paperwork completed for all
admits for the month of December.

Radiology: See PowerPoint for data, continuing to meet goals. State finding related to expired
ultrasound gel. Action plan in place, checklist implemented and completed for the month of
January and reported through QA going forward.

Maintenance/ Facility: Manager is back in facility and was able to give a progress report on
department. No Quality project being monitored at this time but plans on starting with New
Year, State findings related to building management discussed and POC related to findings. All
immediate safety needs addressed at the time of survey and additional items corrected or in
process of being completed. Findings will be monitored through QA as they are corrected.

Dietary: All goals were met, Dietician is reporting monthly inspections, RD checks, no issues
found. Some weight changes with residents, however were not unexpected r/t goals and
changes in life stages. Resident requests are being monitored on a daily basis and dietary staff
continues to try to work with residents to help meet their goals. No Dietary complaints reported
this month. Finding related to timely documentation, being addressed in POC.

55: Decrease in number of referrals being sent. Weekly care plan huddles are being completed
via Zoom for updates to changes of status for all swing-bed patients and changes are
documented in the chart. Verbally reported that satisfaction surveys were completed as
indicated with no negative remarks. Additional care conferences on Tuesdays, alternate days
offered if families are unable to attend. See PPT for additional statistics being monitored. No
state findings related to care plans or SS needs.




AT

IT: New measures to start in January. Reminders of QA meetings sent.

Nursing reported 0 STEMI. No use of restraints reported, December blood transfusion all
paperwork completed per orders Issues with blood binder identified and POC in place to have
call in lab for blood verification in all cases, no CVA for the month. All deaths are reviewed by
Medstaff in peer review quarterly by Dr. Anderson. Organ procurement paperwork completed
as needed on ongoing basis. Continuing chart audits and education as needed on excellent
documentation of ASA given and actual EKG time for appropriate patients See PPT for current
numbers. No nursing findings related to QA.

Infection control continues to monitor all things COVID and update policies as needed. Boosters
are available to all staff, as well as the influenza vaccine. COVID transfers and employee
illnesses continue to be monitored, for the month of December and continuing EARH seeing the
highest number of affected individuals to date, visitor pause remains in effect, No infection
control or COVID related findings from state.

Antibiotic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics/ Infection Control Committee to meet in
February. Medication errors/ near misses identified and ongoing issues being monitored closely
by pharmacy. COVID still on forefront of discussions, documentation requests of providers all
reported back through medstaff.

HR reviewing personnel files as established at the last meeting and is at 100% of the five
personnel audits per our POC. Any items missing from personnel files were followed up on by
HR for completeness including orientation to their unit. HR monitoring for acknowledgement
of all policies and following up with individuals as needed. Reminders will be sent out to those
who need to acknowledge policies ongoing monthly, Looking to possibly retire this goal and do
spot check this monitoring to ensure continued compliance. One finding related to missing
documentation of new employee, POC in place and will be reported to QA on a monthly basis.
Documenatation completed immediately and employee currently in compliance.

Business Office is continuing to work towards their goals in correcting any billing discrepancies
and training new staff. Progress continues to be made with correct billing and revenue cycle.
Several staff members out in months of December and January. Registration and billing goals
outlined and current stats given. Goals being met and improvements to measures continue.
Please see PPT for exact numbers related to ongoing QA projects.

QMMs. One fall for month of December. Additional QMMs reported x3 including 0 medication
errors, two possible EMTALA unfounded but all parties educated, one xray order not
completed as ordered, and three QMM that were referred to clinic manager as they were not
hospital related. All QMMs referred to appropriate managers for resolution. Staff education
provided, as well as follow-up by appropriate departments. Additional follow-up with
managers to ensure complaints can be closed. No findings related to QMM from state survey.

Announcements

Next Meeting February 23, 2022
Current PowerPoint and Minittes available on I drive




Adjournment at 11:.00am




Blutlress Offlce Posting Clerk Qasanf2o21 Fllled Hired “:.gﬁa -
Offer lester signed 85 of 3/17/21, Gandidate sart darn set
Business Offlce Health Information Manager 04/01/2021 Filled for 8/26/2%, Candfdate will start $/322
Cangldate accapted poritian 32 of 3/15/21. Wil
Nurzing Lang Term Care Nurse o8f13/2019 Filed onboard/erientava balore end of March,
Clinte/Hospltal Mo A0f16/2020 Flllad Working with resrultrment firme, Start dote 20/4/2022
£alls outto 5 applicents ta schedulz Interviews, Only one
Facliltles Maintenznes Tach. ©3/02/2021 Fllied applicant returned call, nok Intarested due to travel, SHlT:
intervinwing and sccopting applications
Nutsing Long Tarm Care Nur Q9/13/2019 Fllled Fillad with Passport #N sarting 2171/2021
. - 2 Intarview schedulad far 7/23/23. Applicantwil srart
Infarmatien Help 03/0af2021 Fllled oriongation B/1E/2021
. - 4 Intarviaws conducted. Antletpating an offer being
Fuclities Faclislos Managor fsfa/a0m Flked prosented Feitay §/28/21, Orloriation wil stors T7/12/21
Busines Office Remeote Billar oajoa/2021 Filled Candldite orlentation 5/27/21
Businecs Office Referral Spaclalist 04/13/2021 Filled Candldate ariantatien 5/27/21
Qffer lattar writtan up 7/21/2E, walting en elarifiendlan
Buainoss Office Clinie Billar oaf21/2021 Filled from Manager on propecad waga. Candidyts acceptad and
wilt stare orientation £/26/21
3 Interviews schedulad for the week of 6/21/21 Csndidate
Administration Exocutlve Asslstant DB/07{2021 Filleg [ —— Y
Rehab Physical Therapist 05/15/2021 Fited Sgred offer lettor, sthrt date August 36, 2021
Rehaty Spanch Language Pathofoglst 05/31/2021 Fllted Sfgned offor latter, start date August 16, 2021
Cllale MacC Os/28/2021 Fllled Cangfdate started 06/25/21
Clinie MAC 07/15/2071 Filled Fitledd with LPN, candidaza stareed 10/5/2021
Nurzing NA-C Noeshift 07/06{2021 Fiflad Pasted and filled with per dlem fnternaf candidate
Offer accaptad end candidate will start arfontation
Facllitos Housakeeper o7/22/2021 Fillad 140021
Rehab QT/COTA 07/29/2023 Open Mot Currantly advertising for pasizian
tab MLT o7/20/202 Open )
[E5: Tamporary Lab Aszigtant 0&/cs/2021 Open Filied with internz| sandidara
Ofor accepted and candldate wilf ctaet orfentation
Faciltios Haspltal Englheer 08/20/2021 Open oy
Oifar secaptad 2nd candidate il stare orfentation:
Business Office Tamporary-HiM Tach 08/0L/2021 Filled Yy
Cinle MA-C 09/07/2021 Flllae Flllad with an NAC that started 10/18/2001
Nursing NA-C Noe Shife 10/a3/2021 Opon
Business Office Biller 111172021 Filled Candidata i a2/13/2021
Clinfc Clinle Managar 1ARSA0 Fillad Hired [nteraal, eendldate starmed 01/12/2002
14 Tach 12/02/2021 Flliad Zandidate accepted offer and storead 12/15/202%

gz’



e

East Adams Rural 003 South Adams

Ritzville, Washington 99169
Healthcare

CEQ Report fo the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
February 23", 2022

As | mentioned at the last board meeting we expected January to be a wild ride and it has
certainly met that expectation. As COVID continued to affect the community along with increased
restrictions related to outpatient services we saw a marked decrease in our inpatient and swing bed
volumes. We are still experiencing that trend through February with hopes that the Governor will ease
up on his mandates so we can find a new normal for our patients and community. It is likely that the
next few months will continue to be problematic. Once the restrictions are lifted it will take some time
to get the system moving again. However, our team is resilient and jumps at opportunities. So, the silver
lining is that we had our unannounced state/federal survey which was past due because of COVID travel
restrictions on the surveyor’s behalf. It went well overall. With the leadership of Jen Pepperd we have a
solid plan in place and have, or will have, the areas improved that were mentioned very soon.

In an effort to improve our swing bed participation we have developed a work group that will be
led by Jennifer to help identify ways to get more patients as well as identifying how we do, or can,
differentiate from other facilities to provide the best possible opportunity for the patient,

Legislatively, this session is filled with all kinds of healthcare proposals. Probably the most
contentious is SB 5751 which relates mostly to staff/patient ratios, breaks and monetary enforcement, It
is largely supported by the unions as an effort to improve the workplace for nursing staff. We do not
believe it will change the current challenges that face us, especiaily in our rural environment. In
particular, it will make recruitment of staff more difficult and significantly increase the cost of healthcare
and/or reduce access to care. We estimate that EARH would have to hire up to 5 more nursing staff
alone. We have had an RN opening for over 2 years and with the vaccine mandate we lost thousands of
nurses across the state, so where are the nurses going to come from? Contract staffing has doubled in
cost and is pulling staff out of permanent roles at healthcare facilities to travel all over the country. We
need to find a better way to engage in our society to show what an honor it is to care for people so that
a greater number of individuals get training and enter the industry. We need to provide more slots in
nursing programs and we need to reduce the cost barrier to enter those programs. Without having more
available nursing staff, other approaches will simply require a reduction of services and a failure of the
healthcare system to care for our communities.

On a different note, work with the GCHA has progressed to a point of hiring an Executive
Director to help us execute on the various initiatives the group has been discussing, but unable to spend
time on. This includes the home office concept | presented many months ago which relates to
centralizing agreed upon services amongst the consortium to improve operations, reduce costs, improve
reimbursement and possibly share patient care services that ane of the members need. Many




e,

departments have been identified as possibilities. We have been reviewing applicants and wilt be doing
on-site interviews soon.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.
Respectfully,
%

Corey Fedie, CEO




R

o

(

Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
February 16, 2022

1. Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Conunittee for Adams County Hospital District #2 to
order at 12:42 p.m.

IL. In Attendance - Virtnal Meeting

Jerty Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duiff, Board Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO,
Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

Absent: Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member;

1L Rev:ew and'-Approve meetmg mmutes J anuary 2022

a) See attached J erry Crossler moved to approve the .T anualy 2022'meet1ng minufes, Dan Duff

1v.

V. Fmancm! State?._;‘ents January 2022

a) See Attached Kim reported detalls in the CFO Report J anua1y busmess resulted ina Net Loss of
($243,528) for the month and an Operating Loss of ($361,497). Kim described the figure in the
swing bed revenue line as it includes adjustments for prior month change in level of care for a
couple of patients which reduced the total revenue for the month. Corey and Kim briefly
described the Medicare swing bed cost to charge ratio and its effect on the financial statements in
the deductions to revenue. Brief discussion about the key performance indicators.

b) Kelly described the collections process and the Washington laws and timeframe regarding charity

and collections. The District has specific Medicare guidelines to follow as well.
¢) Brief discussion on remaining COVID grant funds applicable to 2022,

d) Corey described some of the difficultics with revenues and expenses and how the pandemic still
affects operations considerably especially with contract nursing expense. Corey also described
additional services the District is looking to add for the community.

V1. Additional Information




a) 2020 Audit Update — The draft 2020 audit report was received on February 15™ and will be
presented to the Board by the auditors, DZA, at the next Board Meeting.

b) Aeccounting and Payroll Software Updates — The payroll software implementation planned go-
live date continues to be planned for April 1%, The accounting software implementation has been
moved from March to May to ensure adequate testing and training are in place before the

transition.
VII. Adjourn
Jerry Crossler moved to adjourn, Dan Duff seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:27 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco




./Km\‘\

1L

1I.

V.

VL

VIL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
February 16, 2022

Call to Order

Attendance

Review/approve meeting minutes: January 2022
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: January 2022
Financial Statements: January 2022

Additional Information

1. 2020 Audit Report Update
2. Accounting & Payroll Software Updates

Adjourn




o,

AT

Finance Commifttee

Meeting Minutes
January 20, 2022

I. Call to order
Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Hospital District #2 to
order at 9:13 a.m.

1I. In Attendance - Virtual Meeting

Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO; Colene Hickman, Revenue
Cycle Manager, Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

Absent: Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member;

I Rev1ew and Approve meetmg mmutes December 2021

applove the Decembe1 2021 meetmg mmutes, Cmey Fedle

a) See attached— Jerry Clossler moved
seeonded the mot
the committee

:ﬂl be voted on at the Board Meetmg on } anuary 26 2022.

IV. Rev1ew Warrants and V_ 1 ehers December 2021
a) See attaehed J en-y CrossIer moved to approve Corey Fedle seconded the motion, mot1on passed.

Y. Fmanclal Statements December 2021

a) See Attached Kim 1eported detalls in the CFO Report December business 1esulted in a Net Gain
of $479,334 for the month and a Net Gain of $1,221,149 for the year. Kim reported an operating
loss of ($2,504,309) for the year and included the gain is attributed to the forgiveness of both PPP
loans.

b) The committee had a discussion around the gross and net days key performance indicators. As
mentioned in the December meeting an anticipated lag in billing and receivables was expected due
to staff turnover with the Lead Biller resigning in November, Kim stated the Business Office’s
recognition of the trend in both measures moving in the wrong direction, however they are focused
on the work to be done to turn it around. While January figures may be static, February should
reflect improvements. On a positive note, the accounts receivable 120 days or older decreased to
35% meaning the increase in revenue days is due to new revenue with higher service delivery in
recent months. Kim stated various documentation improvement needs have been identified
through payor and internal audits which has also slowed the process in getting claims submitted
and paid. This presents some challenges and staff are being educated on requirements and trained
although we have more to do in this area to meet the standards and timely completion of records.
Kim stated the recent state and federal survey highlighted this as well. Corey stated the survey
highlighted the short comings of the electronic medical record which will resolve with Epic but it




VL

VIL

d)

will continue to be a challenge for a while. e also stated the manpower it takes to manually keep
these records as needed is extraordinary.

Kim reported the Medical Records Specialist has resigned and accepted a fully remote position.
The position at the District requires on site work and the position will be strategically fiiled to
ensure continued optimal support in medical records. Corey mentioned the Clinic Manager
position has beén filled which will help in pulling to gether the details to improve medical records.

Kelly reported the designated Coder/Biller for the clinic has been getting up to speed over the past
few months since joining the District and will have a record month in collections in January over

the past two plus years.

Additional Information

a)

b) 1

2020 Audit Update — Kim reported the status of the 2020 Audit Report from DZA which will be
presented to the Board in February. The District has a list of final questions/deliverables to
pr0v1de 10.DZA, they’ll complete the intetnal review which talkes about two weeks and then

p1 ov1de a report and present that repon: at the Februaly Board Meetmg o ‘

propelty pure The seIler was not in agreement w1th negotlatmg and has dec1ded to continue to
rent the space to the Dlstnct J¢ erry conﬁrmed with Corey the Dlstnct w111 continue the lease
agreement as m pI'lOI‘ months : : el - :

Ambulance Purchase Request Corey and Klm deserlbed the need to purchase a remount for
one of the ambulances and the b1ds recewed for that work The commlttee had a dlseussmn around
the _]ustiﬁcatmn for the requested pul chase “The comm1ttee agr eed to recommend the pu1 chase to
the Board.

Adjourn

Jerry Crossler moved to adjourn, Kim Polanco seconded. Meeting adjourned at 10:12 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco




EARH

Check Number

0000063402
/7"N0063403
\ 00063404
0000063405
0000063406
0000063407
0000063408
0000063409
0000063410
0000063411
0000063412
0000063413
0000063414
0000063415
0000063416
0000063417
0000063418
0000063419
0000063420
0000063421
0000063422
0000063423
0000063424
0000063425
{ 0063426
LU00063427
0000063428
0000063429
0000063430
0000063431
0000063432
0000063433
0000063434
0000063435
0000063436
0000063437
0000063438
0000063439
0000063440
0000063441
0000063442
0000063443
0000063444
0000063445
0000063446
0000063447

NO0D63448
{h 0063449
0000063450
0000063451
0000063452

T

Vendor Name

A-L COMPRESSED GASES
AFLAC

AION Women's Health

ALSCO
AMERISOURCEBERGEN

AT&T Mobility

Allied Fire and Security

April Stucky

Automated Accounts inc
Avanos Medical, Inc.

BASIN REFRIGERATION
BRONCO FARM SUPPLY
Backus Marketing & Design
CAREFUSION

Cooper Graham

DATAPRO SOLUTIONS INC
DAVEY, TRUDY L

DT Micro

Dorcey Hunt

EARH INSURANCE & PENSICN
ECOLAB

EMPLOYEE FUND

FARMER BROS CO

FISHER HEALTHCARE

Family Support Registry
Fasthealth

GENERAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER
Gary German

Gretchen Millard

Grove Menus Inc

inland Empire Fire Protection, LLC
Johnston Group, LLC

KINNEY, RONI

Kathryn O'Brien

Lincare, Inc

LocalTel Communications
M&M HARRISON ELECTRIC CO.
MCKESSON

MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC.
MRI MOBILE

MedWarxs

Michael Esposito

NICOLE WOLF

Newport Health Network, LLC
NextGen Healthcare, Inc
OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC,
OWENS & MINOR

PHYSICIAN INSURANCE
Pacific Office Automation INC
Perfarmance Health Supply, Inc
Quadient Finance USA, Inc

Check Date
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022

Check Amount
278.10
802.94

4,550.00
516.93

10,757.88
102.63
161.40
250.00
387.20

26,076.13
746.82
926.29
422.00
276.48
145.00
486.00

70.84
1,155.00
3,600.00

24,553.10

86.13

105.00
130.08
3,437.94
185.52
325.00
244.67

10,000.00

150.00

55.00
436.65
250.00
32.32
200.00
105.55
128.80
672.84
290.39
219.80
4,723.97
1,576.00
153.00
127.20
12,125.00
4,888.99
25,026.59
3,601.43
9,277.30
1,093.43
344.66

- 137.00

L e ¥ e g e Y i V¥ ¥ ¥ 4 T ¥ A o 2 N Vo 04 S W A € ¥ I V2 T 7 S Vs S o s S W A ¥ A VS I ¥ S ¥ S I VS 5 T Vo S U S Vo SR & N Vo SRR Vs N Vo 0




0000063453
0000063454
0000063455

/700063456

L 00063457
0000063458
0000063459
0000063460
0000063461
0000063462
0000063463
0000063464
0000063465
0000063466
0000063467
0000063468
0000063469
0000063470
0000063471,
0000063472
0000063473
0000063474
0000063475
0000063476
0000063477
0000063478

Q;"0063479

w00063480
0000063481
0000063482
0000063483
0000063484
0000063485
0000063486
0000063487
0000063488
0000063489
0000063490
0000063491
0000063492
0000063493
0000063494
0000063495
0000063496
0000063497
0000063498
0000063499
0000063500
0N00063501
0063502
0000063503
0000063504
0000063505

Qualivis

RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE HARDWARE
RITZVILLE PARTS HOUSE INC
RLDatix

Ritzville Akins

Rose Johnson

Rose Jones

SPHC Seyvice

STAPLES

Samaritan Healthcare

Sandra Berg

Schwabe, Williamson & Wyatt
Stephanie Allen

US Foods

United Health Care

VIAVANT, PETER

Vitalant

WHIT

WSHA

Washington Hospital Services, Inc.
Western States Equipment Co.
ABILITY NETWORK INC
ADAMS COUNTY AUDITOR
AION Women's Health

BASIN REFRIGERATION
BIORAD

BITTON, JAMEY

BW BRONCO INN

Beaconn Management, LLC
Benton County Fire Dist #1
CARELEARNING
CENTURYLINK

Clearwater Springs

Columbia Basin Media Group
DATAPRO SOLUTIONS INC
DENNY'S 6870

DeliverHealth Solutions LLC
Docs Who Care Northwest, Inc
EAP Consulting L.L.C.

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
ECOLAB

FIRST AVENUE STORAGE
GARNER, BRUCE

Health Carousel, LLC

Holistic Pain Management of Colorado LLC
Hospital Services Carporation
Huron Consulting Services, LLC
INCYTE PATHOLOGY

INLAND IMAGING BUSINESS Associates
Jackson Physician Search
MEDICATION REVIEW

MRI MOBILE

01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
04/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/10/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01,/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022

01/18/2022°

01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022

B L T e e W e ¥ ¥ e ¥y T I R T I T e W Y Y Ll T Vs i ¥ & s i & e & 0 4 o Y R B Vo W A ¥ R T R Ta T 75 75 N € 4 A Vo B VY

8,021.25
516.09
375.58
231.89
246.24
125.44

1,400.00
1,068.00
415.70
230.19
168.93
50.00
403.00
40.00
1,143.35
49,874.07
12,300.00
98.82
8,226.74
3,029.00
3,575.00
635.31
1,114.53 .
2,419.80
2,520.00
2,049.62
486.52
202.45
1,869.83

21,901.50

802.62

4,250.00
381.54
223.72
650.00
3,802.03
133.71
20,000.00
12,052.00
4,550.00
5,000.00
643.77
1,620.00
150.00
28,234.64
88,020,00
1,510.00
4,017.67
675.00
1,866.58
2,500.00
10,312.22
5,185.59




0000063506
0000063507
0000063508

¢ 10063509

0063510
0000063511
0000063512
0000063513
0000063514
0000063515
0000063516
0000063517
0000063518
0000063519
0000063520
0000063521
0000063522
0000063523
0000063524
0000063525
0000063526
0000063527
0000063528
0000063529
0000063530
0000063531

(0063532
0U00063533
0000063534
0000063535
0000063536
0000063537
0000063538
0000063539
0000063540

NORCO INC

Nuance Communications, Inc
OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC,
OWENS & MINOR

PARA HealthCare Analytics, LLC
PC Connection Sales Corporat'ion

PHD UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

PHD WORKERS COMPENSATION
Pacific Office Automation INC
Providence Health and Services
RICOH USA INC

RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE JOURNAL

RITZVILLE, TITY OF

Swissray Customer Care, LLC
THE SPOKESMAN-REVIEW
TIERPOINT

Travelers CL Remittance Center
Updox LLC

Vitalant

WASHTUCNA, TOWN OF
WAYSTAR

AION Women's Health
AMERISOURCEBERGEN

AVISTA UTILITIES

Access Information Protected
Armanino LLP

Automated Accounts Inc
Bright Light Solutions
CAREFUSION

COULEE MEDICAL CENTER
Canon Medical Systems

DT Micro

Dorcey Hunt

EAP Consulting L.L.C,

01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/18/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022

“rtrartitrinirninrttrnrinr NS D0 A

238.50
258.12
11,773.45
63.77
4,500.00
2,944.78
855.00
2,875.00
78.85
575.00
555.49
239.76
3,075.00
1,395.33
2,000.00
374.40
640.00
3,321.80
507.60
1,276.72
153.33
83.57
2,310.00
2,346.99
11,242.91
182.26
2,100.00
266.81
350.00
2,324.16
224,18
5,545.80
1,155.00
2,080.00
3,325.00




0000063541
0000063542
0000063543
¢ 10063544
LU00063545
0000063546
0000063547
0000063548
0000063549
‘0000063550
0000063551
0000063552
0000063553
0000063554
0000063555
0000063556
0000063557
0000063558
0000063559
0000063560
0000063561
0000063562
0000063563
0000063564
0000063565
0000063566
é' 0063567
0000063568
0000063569
0000063570
0000063571
0000063572
0000063573
0000063574
0000063575
0000063576
0000063577
0000063578
0000063579
0000063580
0000063581
0000063582
0000063583
0000063584
0000063585
0000063586
0000063587

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP

Family Support Registry
Fasthealth

Grove Menus Inc

HARRAH, RENEE

Johnson Law Group
Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings
Lincare, Inc

MultiMedical Systems, LLC
NextGen Healthcare, Inc
PHYSICIAN INSURANCE
QuadraMed

RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE HARDWARE
RITZVILLE TIRE COMPANY
RITZVILLE, CITY OF

RLDatix

Ritzville Akins

Rose lohnson

SENSKE

STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
Samaritan Healthcare

The USF Group, Inc.

Todd Nida

UP TO DATE

VERIZON WIRELESS

Velocity EHS

WHIT

AFLAC

COBRA Management Services, LLC
Change Healthcare

FARMER BROS CO

FERRELLGAS

FIRST CHOICE HEALTH.

Gary Gorman

Granger, Greg

JENNIFER PEPPERD

Kevin Oshorne

Medcurity, Inc.

OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC.
PC Connection Sales Corporation
Travelers CL Remittance Center
U.S. BANCORP

US Foods

VIAVANT, PETER

WAYSTAR

01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/24/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022
01/31/2022

R e ¥ e Y e I R R Y T S P ¥ S Vo S S ¥ S 0 TR W T ¥ S W S ¥ S 5 M W N 0 S 2 7 VR " W T O T O N W, S 0 M 7 O S S S I T S 0 S VoS ¢ S U S 0 S VS N 0 S S T W, SN

12,878.73
69.03
92.76

325.00
55.00
29.29

2,500,00
8,214.89

105.55

504.95

14,312.60

18,554.60

12,960.00

299.83
1,926.21
224.66
547,28
246.24
522,78
1,400.00
140.40
791.70
122,86
2,252.25
136.72
8,988.00
1,143.32
163.84
7,672.50
1,035.64
268.00
399.68
105.99
1,468.65
109.22
1,500.00
84,07
61.91
138,00
313.20
8,270.70
891.01
350.00
11,887.40
5,071.33

11,350.00
85.95

690,025.31




Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

DBA: East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA

Unaudited Financial Statements
for

The One Month Ended, January 31, 2022

Certification Statement:

To the best of my knowledge, [ certify for the hospital that the attached financial statements do not contain
any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact that would make the financial
statements misieading. 1 further certify that the financial statements present in all material respects the

financial condition and results of operation of the hospital and all related organizations reported herein.

Certified by:

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP

Chief Financial Officer




PN

o~

Table of Contents

East Adams Rural Healthcare PAGE 1
Ritzville, WA
The One Month Ended, January 31, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW PAGE 2 -3
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - YEAR-TO-DATE PAGE 4
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - 13 MONTH TREND PAGE 5
BALANCE SHEET PAGE 6
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS | PAGE 7
KEY OPERATING STATISTICS PAGE 8 & 9
DETAILED STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENSES - PAGE 10




EaSt Adams Rura]‘ 903 South Adams
Ritzville, Washington 99169

Heai_thcare 509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board

Board of Commissicners
Fast Adams Rural Healthcare
February 16, 2022

JANUARY 2022 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

January Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s January business resulted in a Net Loss of {$243,528) for the month and a total margin of
(17.6%). Operations resulted in a loss of (5361,497) and an operating margin of {48.6%). As anticipated skilled swing bed
admissions were lower in January, however there was a considerable increase in acute care and ancilfary services as well as
clinic visits.

The District has 168 days cash on hand of which 27 days are Medicare Advance Payments recouped at 25% of Medicare
( “ments each month. To date 53% of the advanced funds have been paid back to CMS with $934,188 remaining to he

s B

Accounts Receivable ' :

Gross Patient AR increased $161,864 or 3.7%. Net Patient AR increased $136,396 or 8.5%. Gross Accounts Receivable Days

decreased to 144, while Net Patient Accounts Receivable Days increased to 77, up 6 days from December.

Accounts receivable over 120 days old represent 38% of the receivables which is a 3% increase from December.

Expenses
January expenses were $1,104,837, which is 9% over budget.

COVID-19 Funding
The District received $15,889 in CARES Act Phase 4 COVID Funding and does not anticipated any further funding from Phase
4, however the District has federal and state grants for COVID response and vaccination support.

Best Regards,

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP




9669/Z & %0C6BEl- (B85 292) $ L068) § (BOO'CYe) S  H6E8REl- (DEVPESE) S 2068) $ (BeGeve) - § PECBIV  ©
6.5'0FL  $  %SEY £ov'e $ 9T 0§ gE8LLL $ %8eY £6S'S $ 98'ThL $ 896 AL % BIEELL'L 8
- %0070 - - - %000 - - i

- %0070 - - - %00°0 - - -

- %00°0 - - - %000 - - -
82 %00°00 1= (Z1) y - %G LTL ¥l AL £61
165'0LE %26 L 0Z6'} 610'C0L 6S6'101 %261 0z8'lL 610001 98/'%5
656'62 %9L8E BYS'e ove'zl 688'5) %9.°82 6S'S oFE'Z) 0L 2L0%)
L1098 $ %EL9BC {czo'gez) & (Fiy'ee) $ Usr'I9os) $  %EL98E (ez0'eez) $ (bir'es) ¢ ($88'2e9) $
ooL'lze & %vee- {e61'cB) $ PHE'LI0'L $ JESYOL'L §  %bEs- (cob'es)  $ ¥rELIO'LS Z88'W0L' LS LiZB0PL &
v %164G 8091 8i.7T =T %16 G 209°) EYIRA 990t
rLa'ze %.£°80Z 059'22 0Z'€l {(0ge'vL) %LE802 05922 04Z'c) 26T
261 %BLBLL~ (98E'%) Oby'E ¥#3°'9 %84 6L~ (8BE'Y) T ¥zL'e
yAR ]! %ESZL FAvARY 29b'cl Lgz'y %TG'EL L7 e9F'slL 8850€
9LZ’'lE %09'¥ Sov't 0/8'1€ 20b'0E %09 F GOl 0/8'LE gy’ 08
786 %E0EL 08¢ L1862 186°2 %EN'EL 08¢ 116'2 188'2
1168 %E0°0C)- (602°LL) S0Z'LL rLb'eZ %€E0°001- (Boz'L1) G0Z LI 66GZ )
872'99 %068 8209 o118 18919 %06'8 620'9 912'29 9z.'c8
[Z2'9 %L8°19 186G 769'6 GzL'e %4519 L96°G 769’6 1292
GEE'C) %GRS (e20')) Zo9'LL G698} %GE G- (gen')) 799'L1 oLE'LL
801Gl %9111 #058°Z VEV'ET 8Z6'61 %SL L1 ¥05'Z Lev'Ze SGZ'g1
£8€'LG %rS8) 240°2) 08.L'vS $0.'25 %98l 9,021 08.'%9 $68'09
£95'7E FATAIN Y (g5s'28) GZL'Z2 zeg'vll %ST BT (85.'26) gz1'ze S5¢°ZZ)
S06'LLL %Z80G" (¥05'8g) GZL'GLL 6Z9°ELl %Z8°06" {¥0g'8g) 8Z1'511 9.5'/82
96.'08 %Z6 LE- (151've) 910'201 ZLV 1wl %z LE- {(£81'¥e) 810204 ¥68'Z/ 1L
zi9'L5E %982 1/9'6E Sh8'v0s [ ZAR =1 %992 1L29'6E S¥3'F05 068'GZ9
ILL'I96 § %L0°BL- DSG'PLE)  § 0J8ZL6 S O¥E'SP. $ %LOBL- (0Eg'vLl) § 0J8'LLS eBZ'9L.  $
886 ¥/ %15 ¥e- {806"¥E) €ce'0F 57¢'9 % LG ¥R- (805'vE) £28°0F 662G
1EL'Z88  $ %iBGL ZZ0'ovL  $ /0248 $§ 5LOYEL 8 %IESL ZZo'ovL  § ZE0'AM8 GLO2EL % ¥EP'0LL  §
{Z£17192) %¥9'i0LL  {£22'02€) (880°62) §G1°162 %P9 LOLL (GG (890'6¢) “GSLTL6E . {Lev'002)
766°008 &  %SZ1Z L0Z'08) § 696'ZPE  $ 0LL820'L & %SZLE LOZ'08L & B96'.¥8 ‘0LL'820'L ¢ 880'045 8
LSV Py %ET BT 608°581 280859 168°CPE %ET 8T 602 G8L Z80'855 1B8EY . GZG63E
188 %.9°208 L18'6F 8919 ©B6'GY %.9°L08 Li8'6y gol'e CGE6IGG T 0L0°LL
rig8'ce %81 ¥Z 062Gl 642'€9 695'8L %81 '¥2 062°G) 6.7'c9 69582 61962
7z6'Le %EE 66" (e8¥'501) ¥EZOLL 8cL %Ee 66~ {(96¥'601) reZ'oLl  i8EL: LoesL’ls
09 9%E6'6.LE Zg8L'ec $ 380Z'0l ¢ 985'sp $  %B5GLE Zgs'se ¢ 9oz'0oL ¢ og@eey. ¢ sso'zl ¢

QLA 1BA % { @ousuep | 1e8pnag | [E2m2y JBA % | souewep | 39Bpng  [iempyco| ywopisen
JEBA 1587 uoneulolly 8l 01 ea ) LIOJELLIO] )BT OF LIUON WIuopy Joud

e

P A0V

Burpuz

ZZ0T ‘)¢ Aenuer ‘pepuz ypuoly sup syl

poliad auy) Jod

sucnziado Jo USRS
Z "ON 10MISI [e3idSop ~"qnd AuUncs swepy

Mg’

{ss07) woou| BN

awoou] Bugersdg-uopn |e1oL

fuadoid Jo 9jeg Lo (sso)ues

S|BS U0 sso/uleD 00v3
. SUOJIBUO(]
aLoIU] 38aI8]U]

SULIOOU] AN XBL

snusasy doucy I8ui0 ¥ UBlD

alooy] BupeladQ-uoN
{sso7) swoou| Sunelado

sosUsdxg Bunelado (2101
R=UG
asuadx3 1990 peg
ey
SESUOIT P SeXE)L
JsIsiU|
sand/easl 1 ucneonpgg
aouBINSU|
uonealdag
Bunasyiery g Buisiuenpy
s8N
soueUSIIIE pUE siieday
sa|ddng
$68. [BUCISSSI0.d
S0IBG PasBeydInd
sjysuag sako|dwug
sabep pue SaueRS
sasuadxs

anuaasy BunesadQ |ejoL
anuaasy Bunesado 1sU10
anuaasy bunelsdg JBUYiD

SNUaAZY 9TIAIDG JUBNEY 18N
ShusA®y WoJl) suoponpag

SNUSADY JUSiiEd SSOIS) [BIC L
Se0IMSS JUsedINg Ale|Iouy
801G JuBedu| Ale||IDUY
SIOIMBG DIUED/UBIDISAYL
JNULASY Wooy pagbuimsg
sepeg uanedu] Ageqg

SNUaASY 201MSS JUBRed




Ticbevel § 9BGolc S  BIPEs & (Ocoobo) & E6L By § Oceses & pvood) § G0Bokel S WOORGE) § WoavhD) § CBPBELL § (cBePB) $ DBE2cE  § (Geced 9 UPLLOE) § 9650/ 8 (ss0) ateau| 18N
05'8LL $ &LE0FL 0§ 1JS'B08 8 BYSZLL $ Z2VTLLLS QZ0%EE 3 BOEWS 5 EOZ'G6  $ YES'O0L S ECEVS S A.SLZL ¢ OBFUO  § TZOUAC S LLSLAL § EL90LL § B/G'0FL  § swcdu| BunessdQ-ueN fEjoL
= = - - - - = - - - - - - - - - doid afeg uo ssojues
- - - - - . - - - - - - - - - B[S Uo SSOUIED DOV
1.£S - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - SUCHRLIO
- 8z For 54 z 2 g g 9 8 g L oL £l 4 52T SUIODY] 1534BTUY
BE6'LOL LBS'0LY 069504 GE6'M0L 95L'YE POV'PE £5EVE EES BZE'PE LIPS LZ'ebL £iP'18 [S=L] SEL'LLL 865°0Lk LBS'0LL BLWOoU| AR XBL
698k b 5%6'%T 0§ 85ETOT §  e@e'sl ¢ OO S s09'sTL § 0 - ¢ €28 § oogzL 0§ - & SO S - $ o9t ¢ eegos % - § BY5'8E  § ATY dOUON JauE BRI

s Awoou| Bupetsd-uonN

er'ioel & Jlosel & (ZoL'0ST) ¢ Lev'iee) & (pos'Zee) 8 O1B'vs/ & (20Z00L) ¢ (B01'208) 6 (eso'eov) $ (L1'S0L) § l0BO'BM  § (£OL'ESL) § E/E'Ww ¢ (oed'ee® § (0sE'ZlY) § ZL09EL § (ss07) atlesyy] buyeiady)

LEEY0L'L § DOL'LZE % LJB'9SS & JEEY0LL § LJEBObL S BOZ'LS6 5 900'MS0'L § £2E'OS0'L § BOS'ITL § TOVPEZL S SCFIE0 S THYGLE S F0OTIE  § LEEO. § BOO'LLL § 00LIZB ¢ sesuadxg bunesadQ ol
A R [z BSL b EER 69 pI] 55 [ GEET EI5 GIE T 918 g 187 FILT B0
{0BE'YL) yLE'EE (5882} (oBE'P L) Z6Z 0bG'eZ BLFZL LBLYE Za0'psZ SR'LY BLISL (g98'9) (L89'981) (go'szl)  (e'vh rLe'ee asuadx3 198Q peg
re'e ZoL'e ¥EE'Y ¥re'e yzI'e ¥Z8'y YZa'Y 119 yZeYy ¥Z9'? 298'% 9oL’y 867’3 ¥ZTC 80L'F ZBl'e ey
ra s LIS [E=FA 4N R-rad 885°CE 084’8 £la'gl D80Gl SleLlL 80E'L Lea'el SZ6'Y 1pe'al 80202 = Lly'st $95UBLIT %} sexe L
S0F'08 9Lz'le 160'1e 90708 9EF0E oaL'le vLLLE WZ'lE 02z'le Gez'le 21Z'le TIT'LE 1£7'he glZ'1g 9z’ e oLz'ie 158101
2852 b LE'% 188'C 86T 289} ¥E8'E 0zT'E oey Brl's Lee BUB'E 173 0zr'L 'z PO san/leasl [jusieanpy
rib'ee L1168 98L'Z) yir'Ze 665°Z} cog'gl ¥60'L 6L6' 895's 895'L £08'92 666'L 8L5'8L s0e's &L0°0L LI6'8 sauRINSU|
iB9'le 92298 zZe'en 289'18 92TLeR 82LE8 8z2'e9 Zor'ee GEE'5L 82r'se iZr'es BZr's0 27'e9 9Er'98 0L¥'99 82Z'99 uohelzaIdaq
gzl 2E9 ZeLL gzl [Wisp¥ 9,87 Lez'ol PEG'ZL 8I5'Y 1ze's ger's ci1'g ir8's 8E5'L £ra'e ez'e Guise g Sustuaamy
S69'8E SEE'CL obgsL CBE'8L olg'LL 72811 508'6 12822 BES'FL 2481 02’54 288'€T oRE'GL yla'sl PELOZ SEE'El B
926’8t S0L'GL walel BEE'EL ===t oOFZ'EL b= Fadh 84802 ZB4'F) cog'tZ eF0'EL gglizl 284 2L o2l BOS'GL 8ol'gh sOURULEI PUE S42OSY
YOL'ZS £8C'4S £r8'EE $0LTE $68'08 Lal'ar ¥25'08 880°26 olgey lov'ge pGl'srL) 9gL°G £28'L8 OFL'TE FiF'L9 £2€'28 saljddng
Fa-ld BN £99'v% 0ge'sn Z88'¥7LL G622 26P'95 ePeBLL 881'96 ZELZLL 08Z'e0L Zpees 88129 Lze'as PRE'GE $EG'ZE £09'v2 5884 [BUOISSB]01d
5Z9'ELL §06°11L §0.'651 BEO'ELL 98478 $E5°9ZL PG Le'es) 82 il 7.9'691 S09'bZL £l1'86 0B0'E6 1 BLELEL +.10'56 S06'LLL Se0ag PaselDIng
LV LYL 96106 38T00 ZLLLPL PoRELL L0z'e8 i5Ele SEF'GEL oer'le £18PL 86Z'8E £.6'92L BZO'SS fAAC ize'Ls 951'08 siyaliag aRA0idg
viL'Ser  $ ZIONGE § 1e@ErP $ bLL'GOy § 06B'CTO § £TO'REr § 8SE'0TF § TYRAO0Y § GLESE § 968’045 § IBKUSE § SIP'08E ¢ 16B0SF  $ 059G/ & S2E0Se § TiolsE 8 satiep pue sauelRg

sasuadxs

ope'ey.  $ LLL4G6  $ 0 OTlobl § Opeer. § €629/ $ LO'OZLL & PSPUEE 8 vG0'eSy  § OSY'GR. § 902926 ¢ ESE'E0S § B4Z'09. B BUS'EIE ¢ SEM'Osy § /bO'BEE § LLLNCB & enusasy HupmlsdO |elo),
G285 § 986F. § E€998E § GE€9 & BBLS & GokSL  § coresSc § S959Z ¢ GEBOF  § ZBCY  § cCleve § vvee § Le0F  § JiB4c § 24898 § SEEyL  §  enueney dujelsd) LUIO

anuasay Buiessd) BUID

Sko4EL  § LEL'ZB8  $  9S0'80L ¢ SL0MEL ¢ vey'0AL $ O EZE'0LSL § 0BOIED $ 8FTiy b LESPE. $ E00LES § LPL'BAY $ PEEMG. § J0Q'806 & RSOy ¢ GJ6'60Z S L£1'298 § AgY S01MES Waled 18N

GSLL6Z 5 (LEFleg) § T 986¥e  § GGl 1B B (Zerdod) & (oviges] $ viZ6Zal § LEOElE §© Zlogec § Peslec © @Sy © ©8Ceal § LBElt B orecobe § IGLEEF  § LELioe) §  @nuensy woy suononpac

0AL'BE0'S § ¥SE'009  §  Zr0'e6. $  OJIL'BE0L $ B8S0'0JS 3 E80'GTE  § FBS'E8. £ BIG'SBE 8 BOFEED'L $ 26T, § 62515 $ Z2OB06 & BSO'LEE B SRU099 § 9ZL'BAL § G000 § SNUBASY JISHEJ SS0.0) IBIOL
168 78 LV vIp [GI'G08 162'CYS GZG 68C BL'LES [ aLEPPe €808l FFE008 PLOP0S Zhr'62e BLZELS 2017108 9E6 958 IEPViy M3 WERRANG AUy
585'5S Pl el S86'5S 0L0°1L 89401 She'LL 8r6'L LiF0L $36'8 620'8 &¥5 ocs'sl grlgl eE7'G Picd 3901AI8S USRI AleDioty
895'8L PI8'EE 884'Z4 596'8. sle'sl DEL'ET) ope'es lg8'se 228704 Slg'er 125 SzTLOb 98.L'L 758'1e LEE'¥L pla'ee SIS DUIID/IEIOISAYL
:194 22516 Zhi' L8 8gL BBLLL L8ZT'EEL [go'es (goe'aL) 1808t 0LL'YEL {gzL'e9) 906'8ET £¥2'402 9zZ1'g5 \ra'se Z25'16 BhusAsy Wooy pagiumg
ses'sy ¢ vO ¢ geevl $ @8s'aF § SS0'ZL S DIS'SZ § SIE'SL  § SEZRL 8 08R'Y $ §88'¢ % o 0§ - $ 0l6'ZZ & geS'S § 5es's & bOB §  s301AMeS Wanedul Aeq

) anusagy adngs usned

[N TESL IS SOERAY g uer 1zo=g LZ AON LZ R0 Lg dog Lz oy Lzinp Lgunp L2 Aepy 12 Jdy LZden 12 ged Lg Ler
[ a1y WUow - g}
$507 ONY IWODINI 20 INSWILYLS QANIGNCD HINOW €1
§# 30Vd . SOINIMD LOMMLISIA ¥ JuvOHLTYAH Tvd Ny SWvdY LSvd
. Z 'ON.LOELSIO TVLIJISOH 0118Nd ALNNGS SWYaY
N A sy



aaueteg

i Lb) %0 (Frd' V) BGEYG'GL  2OZ'LLO'GL  €SC'BL0'GL  LOU'TIS'RL  G/Y'OUB'Rl  LPPAOZ'SL  SPOERY'6L  B0O'bO8'GL  YSTOE0'0Z  9L1'S/0'0T  2/E'8.6'BL  IBU'Z0B'SL  S/8'ZEQ'SL pund puy seRIqer] JeloL
Blaweq)
{150’26 %Es- (150'26%) 86.pi6'.  B¥3'90F'S  959'288'4  9I9'BDE'Q  69U'PS0Z  GAFASF'A BSOS’ EEPCPE'S  JEG'SOVL  0ZO'0SKL  #EZBSL'L  BYFOTZL  9BEEESL 2aUElEE PUNS (30 L
II9Vav 1] B BL L TIGVor ezt el GFhhec )t @96 vrL  Wwi895c)  (LE0 tBk  SiBheE BLEVED CIX A A ] CEPve  (Giv i8) TSY5e) 965 B4L JEIA WBUND
9296 %Y'EL 928'zlE 9ZEBIZE  ODL'SYTL  OOL'SPEZ  00L'SPTZ  OQL'SFEZL  OOLGPEL  O0LSYEL  COL'SPEL  O0L'SYEL  002'SF2'L  OOLSPRL  OOL'SPTL  00LSPTL SIEa ) Joud
HLIA30) IONYIYE NN
56208 %$0 S62'0¢ VELTL9',  SEESRPYL  ZE6'LLOY  pCEALD'R  0AF'006'.  GPE'SSEY  IZZ'PZE.  OOU'SER)  GLABP0'S  pESAL0'e 04988’ SPE'SSE'Z  LZZWIE) SO 1201
- %00 =
S62'08 %P0 86808 QBL'CLe,  GZETPYL  LEE'LIOL  VES'AL0'® BOV'OSS'.  SPE'GSETL  QZIPREL  GAU'ESE.  BLLBM0e VESIL0'® 6OV'08E'.  SYE'SEE’.  OZETHTE'L spuog
- %00 - ¢ 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 0 o ] o o583 1E3dRD
e Wil buoT
CIE'BF  %S'T) £L6'6LY OY6'LZE'S  LZ020B'Z  GOLGLPE  LO9'SOSE  OVE'coR't OZS'PEUT  GYE'EED'S  0BOCOTP'E  BBSGANY  1O8'J08'Y LLOVEE'E  £61°0Z.E  95S8'GESE SARLEIT JUAUNT [2I0L
Tr62) %0~ [§%:54) [ 6Z9¢es 180e25 FEEEE] Z6L'GES ZITEEs G 145 BFOEEE N FBELES EERiE ZVers 987 078 sasURdX3 PBRIDIY JAO
- %0'0 - 000052 000052 000052 000'0¥2 000'0FZ 000'0r2 [ilsleflerd 000°0¥2 000°0¥Z 000°0¥Z 000°0F2 000'0¥Z 000052 Q171 J0 UoHod JualnD
Sjualiamag
- %o - £88'0.2 £E'0LE 05'8L2'L  0LS'8IE') DIS'GITL  QAS'BAZ'L  0LE'SLZ'L DIS'SLZ'L BATYSLT  BETWELT  Eo¥'eSl'L  Zop'esi't  2ov'est’y Hodey 1500 Mg PAUL
1980 %82 £88'07 SELAPE'L  B0G'908'L  ERL'MSEL  SES'6EE’L  LABNAJS'L EEQ'LES')  SOL'ESSiL  SWY'EDS’)  SOM'ZSS't  8SE'E0E'L  OLE'EE'L  SPL'SPE’L  SEFLEF')  Saimider] pajEey pUY (eifed
EBIE  %YOSL SIE'SLE FELLEY 808' 152 52891 0L8'221 LOVEVE 04001 sal'se s10'8L PEE'Z8E oottt 604068 9E5'Zv2 Leo'ele 8|qeAB SILNQTYY
tsayllge Juaung
SILNISYN
159cy) A (15SER] BLr GoBaL B0LGLOBL  BLL 1206, WBSLlGar i5/068F 208806l YBc ooy el 2J5G986, OLLJEQOZ EI6SI00C /G066 BL OBy 206 8L G60 SE0 6k $395SY [B}0]
«:mEn_:.w_m
(ee've) %P0 (oge've) LPE'g80'S  01'LEL'6  1BB'SL'6 60S'BZEE  LSB'GHE'S  rI'8lZ'6  £85'/6Z'6  OM/YSE'S  BER'OEY'S  SOZUAY'S  ZBG'6GS'S  020'929's  90.'L89'6 2 Jue|d ‘Auadosd 0L
- %00 - B = = - = - - = = = - - = $1888Y UBld 457
. %00 . - - - - - - - - - - “ - - 553J00.4 U] USRonRsU0D
- %070 - 98L'9% 88L'9r [=-Ta-14 8L [8L'9p 88.°9% 88.L'9r 88/'9f 881'9F B2L'9Y 88.°9r 9848y 8gL'ar ASUOLZ Y] JUSLASSAU]
«ﬁﬂEnunUm
(0ge'pe) %0~ (0gE"+E) £C0'0S0'6  £OE'YS0'S  £RU'GLL'S  LZEULEL'S  vO0'TPI'S  9ee'lil's  oeL'ice's  £29'/1e's  0G0'vBE'S  BAb'0GP's  S08'218'6  262's/E's  QLE'ES'S 2 JuBld Apededd 1N
284787 %E0 Pz “RETPE0E)  (GaP ce0B)  LELEeB L) (BODGU6L (B W8L (BLBLZILZ) (QPOBES Ll (Ch9 beIL) (98L 95 SLEBr L \OEE eev L) (408 GOE EEF GEC UORRIDAIST PRIRIWINDY
jualidinbsy
BSE'LE %Z0 85€'.LC S0T'yklLL  GYE'SLL'ZL  OEB'9B0'ZL  0SE'SB0LL  GRE'ESOLL  GEZEYB'Sl  SEI'BYE'OL  GET'SYE'SL  SEI'SVE'SL  STE'BPE'9L  FEV'SPE'SL  PEV'SPE'9L  LLFPES'9L % 'sBuiping ‘Apadold
%200 S3OSSY AR
%00
(LZE'6) %10 1128'8) BLE'7.E'6  6E6'L99'S  PET'S98'S  680'98T'6  0ZL'6L9'6  959°066'6  LOB'MEL'OL  [SL'IOS0L  ELZO0S°0L  BYO'ELS'Cl  SOE'DZVE  AAV'9LTS  SEBETIOE'S SI9SSY JUBLNG |2I0L
EFET) (2] “EvER BPESE BHESE 05278 A 26255 A EHNE] @) o Tor 07 ()] slassy Juaung Jelpo
uopeoaidag
oFL %00 orl 9I5'5E8'L  OEV'SE'.  G6Z'EES’l  99M'eSs’l  LZD'SER'L  I6G'BER’t 694989l 8ev'see'}  ceE'ses’l  9sE'sER’t  9hL'seg’t ovsleel pol'les’t papUNL Jo- andasay
A %00 L 9LE'eZ 8129 Piz'9e £12'92 4% 474 LLz'eg o) =T4 102'92 202'9C 90z'ez 502'92 £0Z'9T Toz'ez suojeLRd) Jo anlasey
PIEEST %YL $ZZ'R92 B62bae 5i0'98 851.'88 22116 1e'ee Bll'o8 ZhH68 878'L0L oFFL0T ZLEP0L $48'T02 BLL'E0Z 2¥8°002 AojuBAL
68C'68 %698 582'56 716012 5T ILL EFS'EC £8L'CL TYRELL 080'ek | 6¥0'2ZG (6e5°28) lol'syl)  (S0R'POL)  6EE'B0E 0IG'9/E +98'0LL 5|qEA303Y SEXE),
. %00 - Uegskl)  (eg'ell)  (eestl)  Uee'slE)  Wewsib) (eg'sll) UEesik) (eg'slkl)  LeS'shl) egBLL) UE9ELL) Ueeskl) (Ee'sil) SBGRAIBSY AlRd PAYL
960EL  %S8 965'0E L GEG'OELL  691°008'L  1EABESE  BLYESTL  095°LILL  ZOEWSL L pE6'SSOL  1BT'EES SS6'80L' L €ZL'8L0°L  L19'866 98ZL00'L  DEF'ELE seltenoeY JusRed 19N
SiENPeIUaD
(89v'sz) %60 {8ap'sT) (sze'sle'n) (250'082'7) {see'0Le's) (8E2'619'Z) (00£'s09'7) (199'%622) (eiv'sop'®) (eLi'neee) (esz'see'z) (eev'ess'z) (bPi'e0s'z) (2i8'Zob'e)  (bL'i61L'E} 1480 PEY 10} BOUBMOY
siusned
beg' Lol %l'E 98184 OLL'ESS'y  LPE'DBEY DSOSV LGOEZR'E COR'BLL'C  BZO'EPE'S  BEV'ESY'E  OLFE8lC  SB'LEP'E  OpS'PES'C  S56'L06'€  899'E0L'Y  vEC'OLL'Y ‘ajgeAlosy Siunosoy
oer'LLe) %z {DEr'LLg) 88Z'LpL'S  /89'TSZ'9  SOE'TIC'D SRO'CE0S  eYE'ere'D  0BE'SBL'9  0LE'9LlM  E2TR0LL  STL'/89  0BO/SY.  95'99L'9  SEG'LE0'S  chE'EZE'e yseq BunRiato
S}ASSY UL
SLASSY
Loh % [ weing | zzuer LE93Q LZ AON 12100 |z dag |z ony wznp rzunp 12 Al LgJav 1z ew 12 gas \z ver
sbueys |
198Ug Sourjeq aAReIEdLO)D
SOINITS LOIHLSIA 2 IHvOHLTYEM TWdENY Shvady LSva
T ON LOI1SIA TYLGS0H OENd ALNNOD SNVaY




JG6809°. /BLBLL'E  pOLBET R <ceboBRl  QSrLLe 8 B85 0998 GI60FP0B  GLBCIS B  BBLiac 6 10V g6 6  0000e0e OBBGLEZL 5/058l®
8EE'9lL'e  VEB'BET'S  9O0'66S5'.  L8S'ELZ'e  Z6F'099'S  BFZILYO'S  826'TIEE  /IE'ZES'E  £95°LI96 LLA'080'8  BLO'CLE'L  PER'OSL'S  ERb'GCO'Z
(Lge's0s) {46902 269686  (898'ZiE)  (¥0'syr)  (08B'08E)  (0S5'LES) 66t'0¢ o9rg'og SZY06F'L  LEZE'vLL (800" L2Z) 88L'LES'S
LED'E LIE {g29's0y) 8659°LZ (G86'Z0L) GZL'LE gZL'LE (gze'ss1) SZL'LE AT §ZL'LE LOr'0Z (210'e8l)
GBL0E G5L°0¢ {€z9’c0r)  g80'le G2 \E gzLIE STIE (€Z0GGF)  Goh ik GelE Gzl LE FTANY {e29'085)
{85£'/2) (gLo'ce) - {ogy'e) {CL1'yEL) - - - - (LoL'y) - (gzL'01) 9L9'10F
(gLp'zLs)  (EL0°12L) Lze'sy,  (9e2'ope)  (980'org) {(#00'ZL¥)  (G10'€96) LZL'9LL (8%) L0g'eor'.  o8g'cs (e0¥'162) 90Z'0TL'S
{L£g'53e)  (665'58) 16155 PIL'COL  (PLL'09) (£12'88) {OF1'88) {4#6'20) 125'8¢ g0y (998'18) (4g0°201)  (geg‘olz)
cle'sly  (geL'/18)  (9L&'es) (6g$9'68¢)  028'08L 9.T°18 531202 (8I15'6FL'L)  LE9'L ¥BT'EEL qay'gol sce'sel PO5'085'E
{osg'ogl)  (862'0%) (eL5'082)  (98'L8) (861'1L) (858'76) (e19's€L)  esz'esl {zev'ee) (z15'62) 642'2 (09g'ge) £ZZ'L08°C
18919 82L'E9 82L'E9 8ZL't9 Zov'ed 629'6L 9zZh'99 LZ¥'99 rarges] IZY'99 877'99 oL¥'08 695'699
(Ls0'zey)  €6l'6iF 088'966  (rpe'e9) (Q06'Z18)  (POO'E9E)  (PGB'YLY)  96F'BEL'L  (ERS'wR) oseees  (gee'ze) (LFL'L08)  8LL'28Z
zz ver 1z 22 12 AON LZ2 10 iz deg Lz Bny rginr Lz unp 1z Aely LZ Iy 1z e Lz gad Lg uep
SOINID LOMHELSIA B FHYOHLTYAH TVENY SIWYaY Lsvd
2#30vd Z "ON LOMLSIA TW1IdSOH ST8Nd ALNNOD SWYAY

sabuey 188U soueley 2AjRIRdWoD

ysesd Supul
yses fuuuifeg
yseo Ul sbueun BN

[endeD Wauy ysed 19N

puog

wawdinby [eydeg u) abusuyD

safer wial Buot u abusun
E)ides) pue BupueLl Wl YseD

suopeted Wol4 Yse) 19N

SI8SSY JWALND JSUO Ul abueyD
SSRIIGE WALND U} 9BUBYS
WA u sBuByD
uopesIdeq
sLooU| 18N

suoRRIRd( Wol4 YsED




%Z s 19 64 L9 65 8g 6% 4 ¥s B8S zv zv 85 £g €5 S,3Ld j Aey
%b 'S5 1429 0s'0g LLEg 0Z'09 9565 L8209 A £9'55 0985 00vy ke 1485 59°e5 ¥5'€5 pled 831
%T 6665 z5'09 €265 Z5°09 08’85 AN Zr'es zB'sy 0% L6748 9gTr | LETF ¥L'85 89TE 2525 PaXIop S L
LT L8 861 £6g 86y 841 g 09/ 881 159 245 925 529 219 - 5o/ ¥es suswyeal L Adeisuy ] 1B3IsAyd
%EEL (a4 fologg 622 £e'y z6¢ ab'LL ou's el'g 6L ot N AN ] 008 802 y8'e she( uogenasqo
%ee G0 BEL gg 8zl oL 6.z ozl 361 bl orL gL L 14 os L9 SINOH UoREMEsSqD
%0G- 6F 1e zo i Le = L8 ] 29 Lg o¥ 8z 9 Z9 9 sfeq Bumg ajeipawIsil]
%6Y 8 L2l g8 5t 82 o iy 95 8§ 28 i 69 o5 1z 8 sheq Bumg psipis
%EL z9 0L Z9 0% €6 zs 5% ¥g e i 9 95 29 €9 59 SUNY SoUBNUWY
%08+ B8 06 og 08 all zy Dol =E] a8l 143 6t o8 26 6G etl SESIA W3

8l e 0 £ €g Bl ge Lt 1z ze L g 0 0 0 sainpancld juewashauep ued
%B2¢ b 0g Z e v 0z sl ¥l 6 8l ri gl 6L gl 9z SUBIS CINNCSYHELIN
%EE- 3 ¥ ] 14 L § 8 + L g g 8 L z z SUBIS [MIN
%LEL 58 ] e g8 gl 0% =1 1 z8 L £t e ey e 88 suess 1D
%35 gLl R4 ] Ll 92L (AN gel ¥oL zot 801 501 $oL SLL 201 L6 shel-x
%0€ 8¢ 9z [VF4 9z g9 cg 1> yrA LG or Lh ge i g8 &6 sofieyg oM3
%G gLe'L ¥5L'L PrLL T G48'L 862"} LZv'L yg9'L L80°L 166 £¥0'L (AR PLY L AN $90°L sisa e[ge|ig Aopeionen]
%EL- 820 ¥8'0 1670 ¥8°0 8z'0 £5°D 620 0g'0 oL Lo gLo 000 0g'0 £2°0 L0 snsuag feg abeisay
%E8- 962 0Z'G 00'08 0Z'6 192 0Z¢ 05'% S2'T 00'e 0%'% 00'P 000 00'g 0g5'e 00'g abieyssiq sod g0 sbesany
%E L R 9z 0g EA 8 al 8 6 B € ¥ 0 3 L [3 ske(] usned
%o0Y $5'g g L g g g z ¥ L Z L 0 g z L saBieuasig
%eo- 5572 g £l 5 z g z ¥ 3 3 FA ] g z b spupy

$o'08 Lg Le L L 0g L [ LE LE 0g A 0g 1 8z poilag u} skzg

dB3 A J0Ud abesany wsung aplse] | zzuer | Tzoag | vzaoN | TEzwo | tzdss | tz8nv | TR Tzunr § TEARW | tzady o orzaew | Tz geg
wod 38ued % ey gy Sleq oL e,
SOUSIYLS

-4 sbeg

SOINITD LOMYLSIA 8 SEVOHLYEH TN SINVAY LSY3

2 'ON LOILSIG TYLIdSOH 2180Nd ALNNOS SINYaY



BL¥vEY L0S 287 L0§ GEY 29y i <151 144 [4:44 P44 8¢ Gee Liv &F¥
BE'6Z 0g oT 09 gl =1 ge 0s se Li €2 [AY ¥e e >
el 9T 0 e 0 0 0 o 0 0 o] o] o Q Q
BL'AS L8 z8 LB £6 29 |14 85 69 9 ot 6e €e 99 98
Ce'EY 0 g9l 0 - 82 08 52 £8 82 &9 09 0g £8 09
L9 Zl Gl cl 4 k L L 6 L 14 4 =] 14 oL
00'0EL ool (5343 asL [¥4% -133 sel LLL £2h £21 2cl 42} 16 ¥l 801
€8 26 o 96 o} o o] 0 c o] a |1 0 0 L
9g'.8 29 o] 9g 8 LL 04 g 89 29 514 413 e 0 0
B0°68 o] ovl o] 08 oL 66 0s I8 8 gel 96 £g £51 ¥l
%F £L8LY 208 as¥ 208 Zpe B6E 127 6EF i §5¥ Ly gee SEe Liv [
%le- eLT ¥ g 14 z € L Z Z 4 4 4 g £ 4
%¥ oo'sLy 205 i1 £05 0pe €6t o9Zy LEY FAud LGY >4 gce 0Ee ¥iy Sty
%E SFEly 208 167, L0G cre 95€ FA44 BEY 51474 65% L5t 8ze g9ee 08¥ ogy
%001~ 80°L 0 [ 0 [§] 0 [i] 0 0 4 4 o] I € Ll
%ve QUreE 59¢ (414 592 GEe £62 LLE fdsra LL2 G827 £le FANA BLg oe 93¢
%12~ 9E'¥ElL oyl el Zrl i EQL Ll 281 8.1 04t ¥EL kL3 AL gLl €8l
yo'0e LE e L LE og Le 0g LE LE ol Le 08 Ve 8e
JERA Jolld abelany juaung B8 15ET Zz uer T¢oed TTACN TZ*R0 Tgdas | Tzany TTmr Tzunr | tzAew | Tzidy | TZiEA TZ 924
woy sBusyn % UM Er S120 0L J55k
SOLLSIVLS
6t sbeg SOMITS LOHLSIC ' FHYIHL YA VNG SNYOY 1Sv3
2 'ON 1341810 TYIdSCH 218nd ALNNGCD SWvaY
e g

WioL
siojog Bus|a,
(B ved) Jauly
feyon
welg
2[9oN
safkog
sauop
ondeys
olquelL
sisjuncoug Japlacld

2oL
BUONYSBAA

SIBMUNOSUT, JSPINCI

¥SIA OO TeI0 L
sasInN
siena-pIn
si01000

SUSIA DD

pouad u| sheg




& N 0 6w
IS SR SO
S S
RV A I

©

L
- S
000°00Z%

000"00FS

e G00°009%

0000085

000°000°TS

000°002'1S

et e e - 0DO'QDE'TS

4
\r/\/.

z
GV g0 o
EO

L
N
L

Voo e

L

00001s
000°0Z8

0000ES

000°0FS

000°05$

Q00'09%

e o e 000°009°TS

SEIO
T AN
eeeLey
Le8'ST -
6TT'9T
§ 1 9€S'SL

8959
91806
| 0650T -

s0/siue,

(ueo ddd puz)

puail YIUo 21
SUOI139]|0) INUIAY HYVYT

000°0£$

pal2afjel SnUIARY JIULD HYY3

0ES/0E
6LT9%9
T58'618
0E2°0¥S T
/8908
509°8EY
TE0ZhY
TY0°ZSE
L07°£86
PT0LL
8698027
Ter'599
£89ETE
syisodaq je10L

UV U U U U U U U U U 0 AN U

=i

zZ0Z/T
£20Z/T1T
TT0Z/TT
TTO0T/01T
TZ0Z/6
1Z0Z/8
TZ0T/L
TZ0%Z/9
120%/S
1202/
1Z0Z/€
1202/2
JE3A fyIuoly]

- TZ0Z/TI/Z 90 55 pEpae)




EARH Gross AR Balances Over 120 Days
12 Month Trend Ending January 2022

82,500,000 o e e e e —_ - S

© $2,000,000
' $1,500,000 -
© $1,000,000 -

$560,000

Feb-2i  Mar-21  Apr-21  May-21  Jun-21 Jul-21  Aug-21  Sep-21  Oct-21  Now2l Dec-21  lan-22 i

200 oo Gross & Net AR Days Dec. 2021 _thrulan, 2022

176
180

160 -

140

i e Gross AR Days

W .
& 100 - . . ezegmas Net AR Days
[a

Linear (Gross AR Days)

Linear (Net AR Days})

60

AQ oo e — e g

[ R - e e o e R e s
Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-23 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Now-21 Dec-21 Jan-22







e,

o

Board of Commissioners

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, Washington

We have audited the financial statements of Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 doing business
as Bast Adams Rural Healthcare (the District) for the year ended De er 31, 2020. Professional
standards require that we provide you with information about our nsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards and Govermment Auditing Standards; &s we certain information related to
the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communiated such information in our letter to you
dated January 15, 2021. Professional standards also requ' ¢ that we communicaie to you the following
information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the sefection and u pIo
accounting policies used by the Distric i Note I ‘to the financial statements No new

f existing policies was not changed during 2020.

authoritative guidance or consensu
statements in the proper perio

the financial statements prepared by management and are
Xpeuence about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accogltmg estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and beca thé possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expectéd;/The most sensitive estimates affecting the District’s financial
statements were:

) Management’s estimate of the allowance for uncollectible accounts and coniractual adjustments
is based on collection ]:ustory, management’s knowledge and experience of past and current
events, and assurptions about future events.

e Management’s estimate of third-party payor settlements is based on ratios of expenses and
revenues during the year, contractual arrangements, reimbursement history, management’s
knowledge and experience of past and current events, and assumptions about future events.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates described above in
determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.




N

.

Board of Commissioners

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Page 2

Correcied and Uncorvected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified dutring the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. The following material misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures were corrected by management:

e The gain on sale of the nursing home was overstated.

e The settlement on 2014-2017 Medicaid managed care claims for the rural health clinics was
posted twice.

o Purchase order accruals were overstated.

Management has determined that the exclusion of the Bast Adams Couniy Health-Care Foundation from
the financial statements is immaterial to the financial statements takefidls a whole. The Adams County
] ately $43,000.

statements or the audltors report. We are pleased to Iepoﬁ: o such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representatio :ﬁ'o;;n mat) ent that are included in the management
representation letter dated August 1 620.

istrict’s financial statements or a detenmination of the type
d on those statements, our professional standards require the

. determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
isiiliations with other accountants,

knowledge, there were no such:
Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s anditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We were engaged to report on the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position (five-
year comparative) and the net patient service revenue detail, which accompany the financial statements
but are not required supplementary information. With respect to this supplementary information, we made
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the
information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared
and reconciled the supplementary information {o the underlying accounting records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.




e

Board of Commissioners

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Page 3 '

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners and
management of the District and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these

specified parties.
Dingus, Garecor & rfsssciates PLLEC

Spokane Valley, Washington
August 12,2020




01BOTPU] [ETOUBUL]

JIBIY)[EOH [BINY SWRPY IS
S® SSuIsng SuIop

¢ "ON JOLUSI(] [e3idso oTqng Ajuno)) surepy



NGy S1gNd PARAD

e 53IHDOSSH & HODBYHZ [ SnONIA

QS

610T
ANTIAY Tl

UONTIA 088 >
stepdsoyy

610T
ATIIRASY Ul
TOT[[TIN 068 >
sreqrdsory
[eIy 1TV

6102
6102 sreyrdsoy
0$>9ZISpaq  UOISUIYSEM
[endsoH v v 3107 6107 0207

%0°ST-

%002~

%0°CT-

%0701~

%0075~

%00

%0°¢

%001

%0°S1

%00T

SeTURASY [910,

TORISO 19N O SBUe)

32.1N0§ [[V — UISIBIA] [BI0 ],

AIBIYITOH [eIny SWEDY ISeH
S® SSOWISN( SuTop

7 "ON LYSIq [endsor~oqng Ayunoy swepy

e

[



SIURUAOIDY J|GRd PEYIIAD

14 EIMDOSSH B YODHLZ | SNONIK

610T 6102
ANUIATY T AMUIARY I 6107
UOIIINL 08$ >  TOTIIAL 06§ > 610T s[endsoy
srendsoy s[eyrdsory (S>9zZIspaq  TOISUISEM
v eIy 11V TendsoH 11V v 310T 610T 0c0T
%0°¢T-
%0°0Z-
%0 ST
%0701~
%0°S-
%00
%0°S
%0701
SONULASY 1B10T,
UORISOJ 10N UL 93UBY)

supuny 61-ALAQD $S¥'T 22an0§ [[V — WISIE\ [2I0],

AIBIYI[EIY [eANY SWEPY ISy
ST SSAUISNg SWiop

T "ON PIDSI Te)Idsor dqng Aunoy) swepy

e R —



SHIGHNGRY [gng POLIAD

4 SaIEDGCSSY ¥ YCDRYHZ | SNONId

6102
anusASY Ul
TOUTIN 088 >
sTepdsory

UOTTEAL 06§ >

610T
610Z sTeydsoyy
OS> 921S Paq TUOYFTISE A
Tendsoy [V v ]10T

610T

sonueAsy unerad() e10L

(sso0T) owooty Suneradp

uis1ejy sunerddQ

JIBIYIEIH eIy SWEPY JSey

SE ssausng Surop

7 *ON 1ISIQ redsor™ agqng Ayuno)) swepy

%0'0%-

%0°S¢-

%0°0¢-

%0°SC-

“%0°0C

%0°S1-

%0701

%0°c-

%0°0

%0°S

%001



SUeUAOYIY Blgnd payseD

IS IHDOSSE 8 YOdXRHYZ | SHONIA

TOMITA 08% >

610¢

onuaAYYy ul 610¢
TOIIIN 06% > 610 sresrdsol
stendsoy 0S>ozISpaq  UOIBUISEM
ey [V Tendsor 11V v 8102 6107

0z0cT

Sog / (uonersaxdacy - sesuadxy [B101)

SIUSTISSAT] TLI9)-5U0] POIIINSSTU) + SJUSTHISSAT] ULI)I0US + USEy

$32.IN0Y [[V — PUBH U0 Yse)) sAe(q

TN [2INY SHEPY IS8
SE $SOUISN( SUf0D

7 "ON 39LISI( [edsor a1qug A)unoe) swepy

et

0

0

0

0

0

s

0

0

¢

0

I

3

€

¥



BuURUNaIY NG PALRIID

T SIIFDOSSY § YOIBWZ | SHENID

g 610T
ONUIATY U SNUAAY Ul 6107
UONTIA 08% >  TOHTIA 068 > 6102 s[endsoH
srendsory stendsoyy 0S>9zIspaq  UOISUMYSBAY
v ey v Tendsoy] 11V 14 810T 6102 0T0T
N " : 0

0S
001
0¢T1
00z &
05
00¢
0se
00%

co¢ / (uorererda(] - sesuadxy (10

SPIATSOAT] THIS)-SUOT PRIDLUSIIUL] + SIUSUNSOAT] ULS)-1I0US + USE)

punyg oty Ppraoig
PV STAVD POLIdJI(] SS9 $32.1N0€ [[V — PUBH U0 Yse)) SAB(
SIBOYIBIH [BIIY SWEPVY ISvH

SE ssouIsng Suiop
T "ON WIUSIF Tepdsopr dngng 4yuno)) swepy

N S . s



THEUNODY IRGNd PalRIan

M4 SIIHDOSSY & YODIYHZ | SNONK

—

6102
STU=2AY UL
WO 08§ >
s[eNndsor]

610T
onueAdy Ul
UOIIAL 068 >
sresrdsoy
[emyd [TV

6107
610T stendsory
0S>9ZIs poq  UOISUIgSEA
TeudsoH [V nv 8102 6107 0Z0T

oney

SONIIGENT FUSLIY

125V THOIIN)

onBY JUALIN)

JTBIYJFe [RAILY SWEPY ISBH
SE S59UIsng surop

T "ON P10 Teydso ™ d1[qng )yuno)) SWEpy



RUENGIDY S)jqng POLAAD

e 531 HDOSSY B HOXILWZ | SNONIC

910T L10T 310T ‘ 6102 0202

%08

%071

%091

puewndmby o ssuadyg voneoardsc]

sarmupuadxy Juatndmby [enden

uonenaIds( [enuuy 03 saampuadxy justadmbry yende)

SXedIEIY [eINy SIOEPVY }Sey
$% SSIuUISnY Surop
T "ON 30181 [edso ™ agng 4uno) swepy

g’



RUSUNOIRY 21|qhd PAHMOD

M S3IMDOSSE B HOBYWZ | SnONIa

6107 610T
SNUIASY UL INU2ATY 610T
UOIIIAL 08§ > HOI[IIAL 068 > 610¢ sTerdsory
sreydsory srezrdsoy 9ZI8 paq TO)TTSe AL
v B TV Tendsor [1v 14 310¢ 610T 0coc
, %0°0
%0°0¢
%0°0%
%0709
%008
%0°001

uonISoJ 12N + 193¢ W], §uo

109 (] WLI0-3U0]

UONISOJ JAN 03 3¢3([ WLId)-UO|

JABIYIRI [RIY SWEPY ISBH
$E $saursng Suyop

7 "ON 110sI( [exrdsor ofqng A3uno)) swepy

./ék\ e



RUBUROIIY SN PADT

M4 SEIUDOSSY & YOIDHYZ | SNONIT

6102 6102
MUIASY TI MDA UL 6107
TONTOAL 088 >  UOTTEAL 668 > 6102 s[eyrdsopy
srendsoy] sTegrdsoy QLIS Paq HO0ISTISe AL

14 TBITY TV [eydsoH [V 184 8102 610T 0202

COE / SINUIADY 901AIDG JUATIE] 19N

9[qeAI09Y SIUN0OY JUANEJ JoN

I BAISIIY SIUNOIIY JUdNe J 19N UI SAe(q

AIEIYI[OY [BINY SWEPY ISeY
S® §souIsn( Suop

T "ON PLDSK(J [edso™ [qrd AENo) SWEPY
g Mo’ .

0

0

0

0

0

¥

8

(A}

9

0

T

C

she(]



SJUEUA0ITY SHCNd pEYRIoD

M S3IHIXOSSH ® HOIBULZ | SNONIG

L10T 810T 610C 020z

o<

00T

0s¢

00t

GOE / SONUASY 20TATAS JmeTE ] SSOID)

S](qBAT009Y SIUNOOOY JUSNEJ SSOIL)

I[QBAIIIIY SIUNOIIY JUINEBJ Ul SAB(] SS0.IN)

BRI [BINY SWEPY ISTY
S® SSoUIST SUIop

Z *ON PLISI( [e3rdso™dqng A3umo)) swepy

R



SUEERCY 2|qRd POyReD

M S3IHDOSSY | YOISYWZ | SNONI

L10T 810T . 610T

SANUAY TUSNB ] SSOID)

SIIRTmSIPY JenIoBIuwa))

338U Judusnipy [empdenuo)

B [BINY] SEEDPV ISEH
ST SSoUISng SuIop

T "ON 301sI(q Tepidsopr afqug Ayuno) surepy

i

%0°0

%0°%

ﬁ.oo.oﬁ
Y0°ST
%0°0T
%0°6T
%0°0¢
%05t
%0°0F

%0°CY



SJULIUNADIY D)[gng PaNTHoD

e S3IHDOSSH B HOIBUWZ | SHONID

610T 610T
SNUSAYY UL oNTULASY U 610T
UOMIN 088 >  UOIIA 06$ > 6107 sp2dsopy
sendsory sTepdsory 9718 peq uo1SuIse
Ny Teay [V Te3tdsoR 1TV v 8107 6102 0z0T

. o e wm, » . : — nx_o.o

%0%

%0°8
%021
%60'91
AR e : g T i 5 % R % | U\.OO-ON

SONULASY 1USTIE] 19N

199(] peg I0] UOISIAOI]
SNUIAIY JO ISvIUIININJ 142(J PrY

SIBIIEIY [BANY SHIEPY JSEY :
SE $SaUISIg SUIop

T "ON 331081 [eyIdsoxr ayqag Lpuno)) swepy

— p— s



SUIINOIY 3|GNd PERRIST
T SHINNOSSH B HODRYEZ | SNONIQ

910¢ L102 810T 6107 020t

%0 ¥

%078

%0°T1

%0791

SONULASY JUSTIE SSOIL)
3q3(] peq 0] UOISIAOL]

SNUIAIY JusnIBj mmchw Jo Qwﬂwﬁwohwm 199 peg

IRIGYRIH [ SUIEPY jseq
S® SSIUISNY Suiop

T "ON[ 10E0sIq [endsor arpgqng Auno) smepy

gt S



BT UnoDY 20qnd payoeD

md $3 I MDOSSE B HODIWZ | SNONI

9107

senuRAY Howmm §8010)
are)) ALeq)) 10T UOISIAOILT

SNUIAIY JO 93BIUIIJ 948 AJLIBT))

STLIYI[BIY (BN SWEPV ISeH
SB SS2UISNg Jwiop

T "ON 131K Jendsor o1jqng A)uney) swepy

%0°0

%T0

%0

%90

%370

%01

WT'1

Yob'1



SHENOIDY 2Ny PO

M4 S3IMIYOSSH & HODXIHYZ | SNONIG

L10Z 810¢ 610C

070T

(ALA) soskojdurr jusfearnbry swn-[ng

TBIYI[LAH [BINY SWRPY IS
S¥ ssauIsnq Suiop

7 "ON IUSIQ [endsor MIqug A1uno)) smepy

0T

or

09

00t



BUEEHOVIY H|qhd POYIIOD

M S3IHDOSSH B HOD3HEZ | SNENIA

910T

L10T 8107 6102 Qcoe

000°0Z$

000°0¥$

000°09%

000°08$

000°001$

000°0Z1$

000°0¥1$

SHLA .

S1gouSg B0 + SOLBIeg [¥I0L

A LA 1od sjjousg pue saLie[es

BRI [BINY SWEPV 15e]
SE SSOUISNY SUIop
T "ON I9LDSI(Y [eidse™ g £)UENo) Suepy

e



SJUEURODDY Sljend pRyBIon

M SHIHIXOSSH 19 HODSEYZ | SNONIT

L10T 810T 610¢T | Q20T
0%

000°07$

000°08$

000°0Z1$

000°091$

000°00Z$

SHIA

ONUIASY 99TAIOG TUATRJ TN

ALA 19d oNUSASY I91AIAS JUAINEJ JION

SJEIYIEIH [eay SWEPV ISEH
se ssouisng Swop

7 "ON 3LuSI [endserT agng Ayuno) swepy

R

e



SRNGIYY |G PAPIOD

M4 53 1HDOSSH B YOIILUZ | SNONIA

9102 L10T 310T 610T 0coz

Sjgotag PUe SovIe[es (210

ONTOAFY S0IATY JUSTIET 19N

S}iJoUog] pue SILIL[ES 0] NUIAIY IVAIIG jJudpeJ 19N

IR eI [eany] STEPV }Sey
SE SSAUISN Suop
T "ON 1ISI( Tedsopz~gng &uno) swepy

%08

%001

%051

%002

%08T



T

Adams County
Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as
East Adams Rural Healthcare

Basic Financial Statements and
Independent Auditors’ Reports

%Y

December 31, 2020 and




T

P

o,
ST

Adams Ceunty Public Hespital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Table of Contents

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Statements of net position
Statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position

Statements of cash flows

Noites to basic financial statements

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

Statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in nefipositi : (five-year comparative)

Net patient service revenue detail

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AN, .
OTHER MATTERS BASED QN ANAUDIT

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN*AGCO.
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STAND

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OFsPRIOR AEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

Page

22

23

24-25

26-27

28




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

Board of Commissioners

Adams County Public Hospital District No, 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Ritzville, Washington

Report en the Financial Statements

the demgn, implementation, and m ytenanc,
presentation of financial statemenfsthat ar
error.

n on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in acegidance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
{eto financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller Generalof the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the anditors consider internal control 1e]eva|1t to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the District, as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its financial
position and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements, Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placmg the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected b {}113 missing information,

Other Injbrmation

ial statements as a whole,
The statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net pg flon {five-ye ompar ative) and the net
patient service revenue detail are presented for purpos i
of the basic financial statements.

(five-year comparative) and the net
nd were denved from and relate

The statements of revenues, expenses, and changés.i
patient service revenue detail are the responsibil
direcily to the underlying accounting and other r
Such information has been subjected to the

ditional procedures in accordance with audltmg
fed States of Amenca In our opinion, the statements of revenues,

nwment Auditing Standards

In accordance with Governmet ztmg Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 12,
2020, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters
for the year ended December 31, 2020, We issued a similar report for the year ended December 31, 2019,
dated August 12, 2020, which has not been included with the 2020 financial and compliance report. The
purpose of those reports is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing for each year, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. Those reports are
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Dingae, Ganeeor & sfasaciates PLLEC

Spokane Valle_v, Washington
August 12,2020




P

Adams County Public Hospital Bistrict No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Statements of Net Position
December 31, 2020 and 2019

ASSETS 2020 2019
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,262,398 3 1,473,013
Receivables;
Patient accounts, net 2,373,540 2,571,974
Estimated third-party payor settlements 121,000 -
Taxes 54,407 53,841
Inventories 193,399 180,822
Total current assets 9,004,744 4,285,650
Noncurrent assets
Assets limited as to use:
Cash and cash equivalents:
Designated by Board for capital additions [,113,640
Designated by Board for health insurance deductions 40,381
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 9, 567 778 10,748,890
Total noncurrent assets 11,498,615 11,962,311
Total assets $ 20,503,359 $ 16,187,961
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current liabilities
Current postion of long-term debi $ 240,000 § 230,000
Accounts payable 307,062 320,714
Refunds payable for ove: chi accounts 183,103 410,603
Accrued compensation . ’ 209,676 146,466
Estimated third- party\})a"" iy settlemen' ‘ 14,000 208,998
Deferred CARES Act Pr ief: 99,283 -
Medzcare accelerated paymentQ" 2,000,978 -
Acerued vacation 239,179 194,641
Total current liabilities 3,293,281 1,511,422
Noncurrent liabilities
Paycheck Protection Program loan 885,719 -
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 7,882,586 8,133,572
Total noncurrent liabilities - 8,768,305 8,133,572
Total liabilitics 12,061,586 9,644,994
Net position
Net investment in capifal assets 1,445,192 2,385,318
Unrestricted 6,996,581 4,157,649
Total net position 8,441,773 6,542,967
Total liabilities and net position ) $ 20,503,359 $ 16,187,961

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.




T
i

Adams County Public Hospital Disirict No. 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Statementis of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Operating revenues
Net patient service revenue $ 6,462,896 % 6,573,127
Grants 949,300 313,656
Other 189,558 263,480
Total operating revenues 7,602,254 7,150,263
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 5,211,694 4,510,637
Employee benefits 866,580 1,076,150
Supplies 465,330 348,379
Professional fees 1,694,760 1,759,305
Depreciation 818,785 985,250
Repairs and maintenance 111,942
Utilities 191,372
Tnsurance 127,006
Rent 28,182
Other 434,928 385,371
Total operating expenses 9,991,669 9,523,594
Operating loss (2,389,415) (2,373,331)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Taxation for maintenance and operati 509,565 - 468,304
‘ 297,070 272,000
400,000 400,000
3,449,340 -
Interest expense (367,754) (373,823)
Total nonoperating v 4,288,221 766,481
Change in net position 1,898,806 {1,606,850)
Net position, beginning of year 6,542,967 8,149,817
Net position, end of year 8 8,441,773 & 6,542,967

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.




Adams County Pubiic Hespital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Increase (Decvease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from and on behalf of patienis $ 6,123,832 § 6,979,393
Grant receipts 949,800 313,656
Other receipts 189,558 263,480
Payments to and on behalf of employees (5,970,526) (5,529,373)
Payments to suppliers and contractors (3,1260,839) {2,911,897)
Net cash provided by {used in} operating activities (1,828,175) {884,741)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Taxation for maintenance and operations 508,999 460,444
Paycheck Protection Program loan 885,719 -
CARES Act Provider Relief Fund 548,623 -
Medicare accelerated payments ;000,978 -
Taxation for emergency medical services 297,670 272,000
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 7,241,389 732,444
Cash flows from capital and related financing activfﬁ{
Taxation for bond principal and interest 406,000 400,000
Principal paid on long-term debt (240,986} (235,986)
Purchase of capital assets (178,506) -
Cash paid for sale of capital assets g 540,833 -
Cash paid for interest on long-term \t»»,f ' (367,754) (373,823)
153,587 (209,809)
5.566,801 (362,106)
2,626,434 2,988,540
Cash and cash equivalents, end't $ 8,193,235 § 2,626,434

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.




oy

Adams County Public Hospital District No, 2
doing business as East Adams Ruaral Healthcare

Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

Years Ended DPecember 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Eguivalents to the
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents in current assets R 6,262,398 § 1,473,013
Cash and cash equivalents designated by Board . '
for capital additions 1,871,422 1,113,040
Cash and cash equivalents designated by Board
for health insurance deductions 59,415 40,381
‘Total cash and cash equivalents 8,103,235 § 2626434
Reconciliation of Operating Loss fo Net Cash Provided
by (Used in) Operating Activities
Operating loss 2:380.415) §  {2.373,33D)
Adfustmenis to reconcile operating loss to net cash provide
by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation 818,785 985,250
Provision for bad debts 665,303 223,927
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Receivables:
Patient accounts, ne (460,869) 60,028
Bstimated third-party (121,000) -
Inventories 12,577) 9,678
Increase (decreasé)
Accounts (13,652) 29,982
Refunds pay: (227,500) 68,310
Accrued compen: and 63,210 23,352
Estimated third-party payor settlements (194,998) 54,001
Accrued vacation 44,538 34,062
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ (1,828,175) § (884,741)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.




s

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Notes te Basic Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

1. Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
a. Reporting Entity

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
(the District) owns and operates a twelve-bed acute care hospital and rural health clinies in
Ritzville and Washtucna, Washington. The District provides healthcare services {o patients in
the Adams County, Washington (the County) area. The services provided include acute care
hospital, emergency room, clinic, and the related ancillary services (laboratory, imaging,
physical therapy, etc.).

The District operates under the laws of the State of Washington for Washington municipal
corporations. As organized, the District is exempt from payment of federal income tax. The
Board of Commissioners consists of five elected communi -;,,Ii%embels Commissioner
positions are at-large and are elected for six-year terms, ositions are elected every two
years, with the final position elected in in the sixth year

The District has no material component units, Thé:East Adams ¢ Kwtmty Healthcare Foundation
(the Foundation) is a separate nonprofit corpo 4tion. The Foundation was organized primarily
to solicit and accept charitable contributions § order:fc provide support to the District. The
Foundation’s financial position is not mateual fo 8o District and has not been included in
these financial statements.

cial statements in conformity with accounting

Use of estimates — The prep fration
ates of America requires management to make

pr1n01ples generally accepfecf int

principles gene 1 pted in the United States of Ametica as applicable to proprietary
funds of governments, The District uses enter prise fund accounting, Revenues and expenses
are recognized on the ccmal basis using the economic resources measurement focus.

Cash and cash equivalents — All cash receipts are deposited directly to the District’s bank
account, Periodically, such cash is transferred to the Adams County Treasurer {County

~ Treasurer), who acts as the District’s Treasurer. Warrants are issued by the District against the
cash deposited with the County Treasurer, and the warrants are paid by the County Treasurer
from these funds. For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the District considers all cash
and cash investments with original maturity dates of three months or less as cash and cash
equivalents.

Inventories — Inventories are stated at cost on the first-in, first-out method. Inveniories consist
of pharmaceutical, medical-surgical, and other supplies used in the District’s operations.

Assets limited as to use — Assets Hmited as to use include assets lirnited by the Board of
Commissioners for foture capital improvements and health insurance deductions over which
the Board retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently use for other purposes.




Adams County Public Hospital District No., 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healtheare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

1. Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (confinued):
b. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Compensated absences -- The District’s policy is to permit employees to accumulate earned
but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. Depending on years of completion, vacation accrues
from &0 to 160 hours per year. Each employee has one year to use all vacation time that has
been accumulated during the preceding year. Employees terminated after one year will receive
prorated accrued unused vacation pay in their final paycheck. Sick leave is a benefit granted to
all regular employees and accumulates on a monthly basis. A maximum of 480 hours may be
accumulated at the rate of one hour for every 21.66 regular hours paid. All vacation pay is
acerued and expensed when incurred. There is no liability for unpaid accummulated sick leave
since the District does not have a policy to pay any amounis when employees separate from
service with the District,

Net position — Net position of the District is classifiedi
in capital assets consists of capital assets net of ag
current balances of any outstanding borrowin,
those assets. Restricted net position is assels
specified by creditors, donors, or contributors ext
a restricted net position balance in 2020 or 2019."
position that does not meet the defini ]
position.

I'to the District. The District did not have
‘estricted net position is the remaining net

Grants and contributions
Washington and others ag;
Revenues from grants af
recognized when all ehg
restricted for elth g ting purposes or for capital purposes. Amounts restricted to

fier nonoperating revenues and expenses, Grants that are for

N
nonoperating reve
nonoperating reve

Restricted resources — When the District has both restricted and unresiricted resources
available to finance a parficular program, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources
before unrestricted resources.

Operating revenues and expenses — The District’s statements of revenues, expenses, and
changes i1 net position distinguish between operating and nonoperating revenues and
expenses. Operating revenues result from exchange transactions, inchiding grants for specific
operating activities associated with providing healthcare services, the District’s principal
activity. Nonexchange revenues, including taxes and contributions received for purposes other
than capital asset acquisition, are reported as nonoperating revenues, Operating expenses are
all expenses incurred to provide healthcare services, other than financing costs. All other
revenues and expenses not meeting these definitions are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

Subsequent events — Subsequent events have been reviewed through August 12,2020, the date
on which the financial statements were available to be issued.




e,

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

doing business as Fast Adams Rural Healtheare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

1. Reporting Entity and Snmmary of Significant Accouniing Policies (confinued):
b. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Upcoming accounting pronouncements —In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87, Leases, which increases the usefulness of
governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and
liabilities for leases previously classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the confract. It
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases
are financings of the right fo use an underlying asset. Under this statement, a lessee is required
to recognize a lease liability and an intangible asset representing the lessee’s right to use the
leased asset, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about
governments’ leasing activities. The new guidance is effective for the District’s year ending
December 31, 2022, although earlier application is enco ;ed The District has not elected to
implement thls statement early; however, manage tuating the impact, if any, of
this statement in the year of adoption.

s of this statement are (1) to enhance
capital assets and the cost of borrowing

for a reporting period and (2) to sitap
a construction period. The new guidall-
December 31,2021, Managem =t isc

As of December 315:2(
uncollateralized. Th
or by collateral held in A tiple financial institution collateral pool administered by the
Washington Public Dep051t Protection Commission.

The Revised Code of Washington, Chapter 39, authorizes municipal governments to invest their
funds in a variety of investments including federal, state, and local government certificates, notes,
ot bonds; the Washington State Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP); savings accounts in
qualified public depositories; and certain other investments. The County Treasurer invests the
District’s funds in authorized investments at the District’s discretion.

The amounts deposited in the LGIP at December 31, 2020 and 2019, were $1,863,737 and
$1,115,448, respectively.

State statutes limit investments in bonds, debentures, or notes of any corporation to be rated “A”
or higher by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations.

All of the District’s invesiments were in the LGIP at December 31, 2020 and 2019,




Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 202¢ and 2019

3. Patient Accounts Receivable:

Patient accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts. In evaluating
the collectibility of patient accounts receivable, the District analyzes its past history and identifies
trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for
uncollectible accounts and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about
these major payor sources of revenue in evalnating the sufficiency of the allowance for
uncollectible accounts, For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party coverage, the District analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance
for uncollectible accounts and a provision for bad debts, if necessary (for example, for expected
uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet
paid, or for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of
amounts due unlikely). For receivables associated with self-pay:-patients (which include both
patients without insurance and patients with deductible and gépayment balances due for which
third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the Distrig ””ecor significant provision for bad
debts in the period of service on the bams of its past exﬁenence Nch mdlcates that many patients

actually collected after all reasonable collection €
the allowance for uncollectible accounts.

The District’s allowance for uncollectible;

Patient accounts receivablé: g .assets by the District consisted of these amounts:

2020 2019

$ 1,996,894 $ 1,898,449

Medicare 1,096,474 1,297,595
Medicaid 141,869 213,930

Total patient accounts receivable 3,195,237 3,409,974
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts 821,697 832,000
Patient accounts receivable, net $ 2,373,540 % 2,577,974

10




Adams County Public Hospital District No. Z

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

4, Capital Assets:

The District capitalizes assets whose costs exceed $5,000 and whose estimated useful life is greater
than three years. Major expenses for capital assets, including repairs that increase the useful life, are
capitalized. Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals are accounted for as expenses when incurred,
Capital assets are reported at historical cost or their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
When such assets are disposed of, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is classified in nonoperating revenues (expenses).

All capital assets, other than land and construction in progress, are depreciated by the straight-line
method vsing these asset lives:

15 to 20 years
15 to 40 years
10 to 20 years

3 to 20 years

Land improvements
Buildings

Fixed equipment
Movable equipment

anices were as

Capital asset additions, retirements, transfers, and balz ollows:

Balance 4 Ralance
Deeember 31, December 31,
Retiremenis Transfers 2020
Cupital assets not being depreciated !
Land $  (e5101) $ - 3 16,698
Total capital assets not being
depreciated - (165,101) - 16,698
Capital assels being depreciated
Land improvements - - - 244,149
Buildings 1,181,425 - (621,399) - 10,569,026
Fixed eguipment . j%770,045 - - - 1,770,045
Movahle equipment: 4,005,396 178,506 - ) - 4,183,902
Total capital assets”
depreciated 17,201,015 178,506 {621,399) - 16,758,122
Less accumulated depreciation for
Land improvements 85,041 20,569 - - 106,010
Buildings 2,453,802 536,176 (245,667} - 2,744,311
Fixed equipment 417,963 110,348 - - 528,311
Movable equipment 3,677,118 151,292 - - 3,828,410
Total aceumulated
depreciation 6,633,924 818,785 {245,667) - 7,207,042
Total capital assefs being
depreciated, net 10,567,091 {640,279) {375,732) - 9,551,080
Total capital assets, net $ 10,748,890 §  (640,279) $  (540,833) % - $ 9,567,778

11




o

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
" Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

4. Capital Assets (continued):

Balance Balance
December 31, Decembex 31,
2018 Additions Retirements Transfers 2019

Capital ussels not being depreciated

Land 3 181,799 % - ¥ - $ - $ 181,799
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 181,799 - - - 181,799
Capital asseis being depreciated

Land improvements 244,149 - 244,149

Buildings 11,181,425 - 11,181,425
Fixed equipment 1,770,045 B 1,770,045
Movable equipment 4,005,396 - 4,005,396
Totai capital assets being
depreciated 17,201,015 - 17,201,015
Less accumulated depreciation for
Land improvements 64,072 - 85,041
Buildings ' . 2,453,802
Fixed equipment - 417,963
Movable equipmeni - - 3,677,118
Total accumulated
depreciation 985,250 - - 6,633,924
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net (985,250) - - 10,567,091
‘Toial capital assets, net, §  (985250) % - $ - § 10,748,890




Adams County Public Hospital District No, 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 20206 and 2019

5. Long—terrh Debi:
A schedule of changes in the District’s long-term debt follows:

Balance
December 31,

Drecember 31,

2019 Additions Reductions
Long-term debt:
2014 untimited tax general :
obligation bonds 3 5,830,000 § - $  (115,000)
Bond preminm on 2014
unlimited tax general
obligation bonds 88,217 - g_}'gSS)

2015 limited tax general

obligation bonds 2,335,000 -
Bond premium on 2015
unlimited tax general

obligation bonds 110,355

Fotal long-term deht 3 8,363,572

Balance
December 31, °

2018 i Reductions

Long-term debt:
2014 unlimited tax general
obligation bonds
Bond premium on 2014
unlimited tax genpré'ﬁ_.
obiigation bon §
2015 limited tax petigral
obligation bonds .2
Bond premium on 20
unlimited tax general

obligation bonds 117,753 -

- § (110,000

2,450,000 - {115,000)

Tetal long-term debt $ 8,599,558 % - §  (235,986)




s 3

Adams County Public Hespital District No. 2

doing business as FKast Adams Rural Healtheare
Notes to Basic Finaneial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

5. Long-term Debt (continued):
The terms and due dates of the District’s long-term debt follow:

Unlimited Tax General Obligation (UTGO) Bonds dated December 30, 2014, in the original
amount of $6,370,000. The bonds are due in varying principal installments from $120,000 to
$420,000, plus semiannual interest at varying interest rates from 3.3 percent to 5.125 percent
through December 2044. The District issued the bonds to pay costs of capital improvements to the
District’s facilities to comply with state building code regulations. The District is required to levy
and collect sufficient taxes each year to pay the bond principal and interest payments due. The
TUTGO Bonds are direct and general obligations of the District and are secured by an irrevocable
pledge of the District that it will have sufficient funds available to pay the bond principal and
interest due by levying, each year, a tax upon the taxable p10peﬁyw1thm the District. The voters
of the District approved the 2014 bonds and a special levy to pa iy the principal and interest. Tax
receipts limited for bond redemption and interest are used to'pay-the principal and interest each
year. R

Syl
Infents from $120,000 to $210,000, plus
o0 5 percent through December 2034, The
ents to the District’s facilities to comply
dl obligation bonds are general obligations

$2,905,000. The bonds are due in varying princiR
semiannual interest at varying interest rates from
with state building code regulations. All lin
of the Dlstnct and are secured by an 1rrev

operations tax upon the taxable pr \ iy the Dlstrict.
Apggregate annual principal i ; 15 over the terms of the long-term debt are as
follows:
Years Ending UTGO Bonds
December 31, Total Prineipal Interest ‘Fotal
2021 101,550 § 221,550 § 120,000 271945 § 391,945
2022 96,750 221,750 125,000 267,985 392,985
2023 91,750 221,750 130,000 263,850 393,860
2024 ) 26,550 221,550 140,000 259,570 399,570
2025 140,000 81,150 221,150 145,000 254,950 399,950
2026 - 2030 790,000 312,800 1,102,800 875,000 1,161,350 2,036,350
2031 - 2035 780,000 100,000 880,000 1,135,000 953,538 2,088,538
2036 - 2040 - - - 1,500,000 635,244 2,135,244
2041 - 2045 - - - 1,543,000 203462 1,748,462

$ 2,220,000 § 870,550 3 3,000,550 % 5715000 §% 4,271,904 $ 9,986,904

14




Adams County Public Hospital District No, 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

6. Net Pafient Service Revenue:

The District recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who
have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For
uninsured patients who do not qualify for charity care, the District recognizes revenue on the basis
of its standard rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or
provided by policy). On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of the District’s
uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the District
records a significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in the period the services
are provided. The District’s provisions for bad debts and writeoffs increased significantly from the
prior year due to an increase in the volume of uninsured patients and due to the District writing off
a significant volume of old accounts receivable balances in 2020, ,Ihe District has not changed its
charity care or uninsured discount policies during fiscal years 20 or 2019.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual adjustments an
bad debts), recognized in the period from these major paf

2019

Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts);

Medicare 5142949 § . 4525570
Medicaid 454,480 174,578
Other third-party payor: 941,150 1,732,511
Patients 687,426 430,904

7,226,005 6,863,563

Less:

Charity care? 97,806 66,509
Provisior bad debisy}, 665,303 223,927

Net patient revenue 3 6,462,896 % 6,573,127

The District has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payment to the District at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

x  Medicare — The hospital has been designated a critical access hospital, and the physician
clinics have been designated rural health clinics by Medicare and are reimbursed for
inpatient, outpatient, and clinic services on a cost basis as defined and limited by the
Medicare program. The District is reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a fentative rate
with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the District and
andits thereof by the Medicare administrative contractor. Nonrural health clinic physician
services are reimbursed an a fee schedule.




o

Adams County Public Hospital District No, 2

deing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

6.

Net Patient Service Revenne (continued):

m  Medicaid — The majority of Medicaid beneficiaries are covered through health maintenance
organizations operated by commercial insurance companies. The District is reimbursed by
these organizations for inpatient and outpatient services on a prospectively determined rate
that is based on historical revenues and expenses for the District. Inpatient and outpatient
services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries not covered through health
maintenance organizations are reimbursed on a cost basis as defined by the state of
Washington, The District’s physician clinics are certified as rural health clinics and are
reimbursed by Medicaid for these services based on a prospectively established rate per
visit, which is based on historical cost. Nonrural health clinic physician services are
reimbursed on a fee schedule,

The District also has entered info payment agreements with ceftain commercial insurance catriers,
health maintenance organizations, and preferred prowdel organizations. The basis for payment to
the District under these agreements includes prospective -deterimiiied rates per discharge,

discounts from established charges, and prospectively:d gtermined d “y rates.

estimates will change by a material amo
by approximately $150,000 in the year ¢

ot to pursue collection of amounts determined to
the District does not report these amounts in net operating
]_;ectible accounts, The District determines the costs
caré by aggregating the applicable direct and indirect costs,
hefits, supplies, and other operating expenses, based on data from

its costing system T i8.c 1S
2020 and 2019, were dximately $96,000 and $66,000, respectively, The District did not
receive any gifts or granisto subsidize charity services during 2020 and 2019.

Property Taxes:

The Adams County Treasurer acts as an agent to collect property taxes levied in the County for all

taxing authorities. Taxes are levied annually on February 15 on property values listed as of the prior

January 1. Assessed values are established by the County Assessor at 100 percent of fair market

value, A revaluation of all property is required every year with a physical inspection every six years.

Taxes are due in two equal installments on April 30 and October 31. The assessed property is
subject to lien on the levy date and taxes are considered delinquent after October 31. Collections
are distributed monthly to the District by the County 1reasurer.

The District is permitted by law to levy up to $0.75 per $1,000 of assessed valuation for general
district purposes. Washington State Counstifution and Washington State Law, RCW 84.55.010,
limit the rate. The District may also levy taxes at a lower rate. Further tax levies must be
anthorized by a vote of the residents of the District,

16




N

Adams County Public Hospital Bistrict No, 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healtheare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

7. Property Taxes (continued):

For 2020, the District’s regular tax levy was approximately $0.61 per $1,000 on a total assessed
valuation of $825,195,304, for a total regular levy of $503,167. The District’s Emergency Medical
Services (EMS) tax levy was approximately $0.36 per $1,000 on a total assessed valuation of
$825,195,304, for a total EMS levy of $297,070. The District’s general obligation bond tax levy
was approximately $0.49 per $1,000 on a total assessed valuation of $822,801,404, for a total
general obligation bond levy of $400,000.

For 2019, the District’s regular tax levy was approximately $0.61 per $1,000 on a total assessed
valuation of $759,892,240, for a total regular levy of $462,113. The District’s Emergency Medical
Services (EMS) tax levy was approximately $0.36 per $1,000 on a total assessed valuation of
$759,892,240, for a total EMS levy of $272,000. The District’s géneral obligation bond tax levy
was apmelmater $0.53 per $1,000 on a total assessed vaiuat of $757,886,540, for a total
general obligation bond levy of $400,000.

Property taxes are recorded as receivables when levie
for failure to pay taxes, no estimate of uncollectible

8. Deferred Compensation Plans:

The District sponsors and administers a

ontribute up to 100 percent of their pretax annual
e Code limitations. The District matches

ered &mployee’s compensation. Employees are always
pyer contributions. Benefit terms, including

contributions up to 3 perce;
100 percent vested in all emﬁlﬂ And-em

coniribution require lished and may be amended by the District. Total employer
contributions to th 5715 and $100,024 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and
2019, respectivg >

9. Contingencies:

Risk management — The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to, and destruction of assets; business interruption; errors and omissions; injuries to
employees; and natural disasters. The District carries commercial insurance for these risks of loss.
Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the commercial insurance coverage in
any of the three preceding years.

Medical malpractice claims — The District purchases malpractice liability insurance through
Coverys. The Coverys policy provides protection on a “claims-made” basis whereby only
malpractice claims reported to the insurance carrier in the current year are covered by the current
policy.

If there are unreported incidents which result in a malpractice claim in the current year, such
claims will be covered in the year the claim is reported to the ingurance cartier only if the District
purchases claims-made insurance in that year or the District purchases “tail” insurance to cover
claims incurred before, but reported to the insurance carrier after, cancellation or expiration of a
claims-made policy.




P
N

Adams County Public Hospital Distvict No., 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

i

i

Contingencies {(continned):

Medical malpractice claims (continued) - The current malpractice insurance provides $1,000,000
per claim of primary coverage with an annual aggregate limit of $5,000,000 plus an additional
$1,000,000 of annual excess coverage.

No Hability has been accrued for firture coverage for acts, if any, oceurring in this or prior yeats.
Also, it is possible that claims may exceed coverage available in any given year. The District’s
malpractice insurance policy has no deductible. Therefore, all qualifying expenses would be
covered by the policy.

Unemployment and workers’ compensation risk transfer pools — The District self-insures for
unemployment insurance through the Public Hospital District Unemployment Compensation Fund
(the Fund) and for workers’ compensation benefits throngh thePublic Hospital District Workers’
Compensation Trust (the Trust). Both are risk transfer poolg ristered by the Washington State
Hospital Association. Premiums are based upon prior cla@:fn yy and are charged to operations
as they are paid. Total unemployment insurance expense was approximately $13,000 and $16,000
in 2020 and 2019, respectively. Workers’ compens jon expense waéx@proximately $118,000 and
$29,000 in 2020 and 2019, respectively. Y

ided it had excess financial reserves that
he dlwdends o the dlstncts over ﬁve

In 2015, the Trust assessed its financial condition an
it would return to the member districts. Th

accredrtatmns government healthcare program participation
léh‘t services, and Medicare and Medicaid frand and abuse.
ith respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible

requnements r 'mbuisemen :
Government actidt
violations of fraud ahi
laws and regulations co tult in expulsion from government healthcare programs together with
the 1mp0s1t10n of 51gn1ﬁ -fines and penaliies, as well as significant repayments for patient
services previously billed. Management believes that the District is in compliance with fraud and
abuse statutes, as well as other applicable government laws and regulations.

While no regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and regulations can be
subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or
upasserted at this time.

18




e

Adams County Public Hospital Bistrict No. 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healtheare
INotes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

16.

11.

Concenirations of Risk:

Patient accounts receivable — The District grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of
whom are local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The majority of
these patients are geographically concenirated in and around Adams County.

The mix of gross receivables from patients was as follows:

2020 2019
Medicare _ 35 % 43 %
Medicaid 4 7
Other third-party payors 41 33
Patients 20 17

100 % 100 %

Physicians — The District is dependent on local
admissions and utilize hospital services or an ou
physicians providing these services or change in the
effect on the District’s operations. :

asis. A decrease in the number of
zation patterns may have an adverse

In May 2020, the District grante
pursuant to the Paycheck Pra’} iofl

:ercent per annum, payable monthly commencing on

‘The Note:niay be prepaid by the District at any time prior to maturity with no
prepayment penalties<Fuynds from the loan may only be used for payroll costs, costs used to
continue group health care benefits, mortgage payments, rent, utilities, and interest on other debt
obligations incured after February 15, 2020. The District used the entire loan amount for
qualifying expenses. Under the terms of the PPP, certain amounts of the loan may be forgiven if
they are used for qualifying expenses as described in the CARES Act.

December 14, 202

The District applied for PPP loan forgiveness in April 2021, and forgiveness was approved. The
loan forgiveness will be recorded as a Gain on Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan
in the statements of revenues, expenscs, and changes in net position for the year ending
December 31, 2021,

The District received a second PPP loan from Columbia State Bank in the amouwnt of $1,007,887,
dated April 6, 2021. The District applied for PPP loan forgiveness for this loan in December 2021,
and forgiveness was approved.

19




/“"_““\__

L

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Netes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

i2.

13.

CARES Act Provider Relief Fund:

In April through May 2020, the District received $3,548,623 of funding from the CARES Act
Provider Relief Fund. These funds are required to be used to reimburse the District for healthcare-
related expenses or lost revenues that are attributable to coronavirus. The District has recorded
these finds as unearned grant revenue until eligible expenses or lost revenues are recognized.
During the year ended December 31, 2020, the District recognized $3,449.340 of grant revenue
from these funds. The District had $99,283 remaining funds as of December 31, 2020 to use for
healthcare-related expenses or lost revenues that are atfributable to coronavirus in the next fiscal
year.

The District received additional Provider Relief Fund payments of $129,608 in November 2021.

COVID-19 Pandemic:

¥ suspendmg all elective surgeries
erienced declines in volumes of

declines in revenues due to the state of Washmgt_
and other elective procedures In addition, the Disti

will increase Medicare reimbursement by 2 percent.

The District also entered into the PPP loan described in Note 11 above, also a part of the federal
government’s response to the pandemic,

The District also received Medicare accelerated payments of $2,004,410 in April through May
2020. The Medicare accelerated payments began to be repaid within 120 days of receipt.

The District has also implemented cost containment efforts in response to COVID-19.

In addition to accepting funding from the CARES Act Provider Relief Fund and the other funding
sources noted above, the Hospital resumed the services that had been temporarily suspended.
However, the pandemic continues to affect the District’s operations, The ultimate COVID-19
pandemic effect on the District’s financial position is unknown at this time.

20




Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

14.  Subsequent Event:

The District entered into an agreement in November 2021 for a new electronic health record
(EHR) system. The initial term of the contract is seven years and will require estimated total costs
of approximately $2,350,000, which includes the licensing of the EHR software and related
support fees.

21




=,

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIO




P

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Positien (Five Year Comparative)
Years Ended December 31, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, and 2016

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Operating reventes
Net patient service revenue 6,462,806 § 6,573,127 § 8,[80,43% 3 6,867,700 § 7,405,900
Electronic health records incentive payment - - - 309,000 1,424
Qraats 949,800 313,656 165,762 42,066 29,665
Other 189,558 263,480 27,023 70,093 80,725
Total operating revenues 1,602,254 7,150,263 8,373,224 7,288,859 1,517,714
Operaiing expenses
Salasies and wages 5,211,694 4,510,637 4,081,922 3,978,919 4,574,356
Employee benefits 866,580 1,076,150 992,655 870,294 1,018,919
Supplies 465,330 348,379 521,509 478,045 507,950
Professional fees 1,694,760 1,759,305 1,784,636 1,512,773 1,609,546
Depreciation 818,785 985,250 080,423 1,061,911 724,023
Repairs and maintenance 139,645 107,481 161,285 147,430
Utilities 195,022 183,633 185,544 204,678
Insurance 129,004 99,484 77,011 71,280
Rent 35,921 37,187 162,340
Other 434,928 272,594 450,475
Total operating expenses 9,991,669 8,635,560 9,471,497
Operating loss (2,389,415) {901,631} (1,346,701) (1,953,783)
Nonoperating reveuues (expenses)
Taxation for malntenance and opesations 474,114 435,096 414,000
Taxation for emergency medical services 262,821 260,686 239,767
Texation for bond principal and interest 400,000 387,205 383,805
CARES Act Provider Relief Fund - - -
Interest expense (373,823) {380,710} {383,006) (193,010)
Bond issuance cosis - - - -
Total nonoperating revenues, net 766,481 756,225 699,981 844,562
Excess of revenues over expenses (6x
revenues) before capital contributic (1,606,850} (145,406} (646,720) (1,109,221)
Capital contributions <\ - - - -
Change in ne! position 1,898,806 (1,606,850) (145,406} (646,720) (1,109,221}
Net position, beginning of year 6,542,967 8,149,817 8,295,223 8,941,943 10,051,164
Net puosition, end of yeay 8441773 § 6,542967 $ RB,149817 § 87295223 § 8041943

See accompanying independent auditors’ report,

22




Adams County Public Hospital District No, 2
deing business as East Adams Rural Healtheare

Net Patient Service Revenue Detail

Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Gross patient service revenue
Inpatient acute care $ 143,443 165,758
Swing bed 558,823 770,490
Radiology 2,900,137 2,494 234
Laboratory 1,635,090 1,368,289
Blood 19,369 20,886
Physical therapy 506,881 626,343
Electrocardiology 147,054 130,466
Drugs charged to patients 851,682 853,030
Emergency 2,427,108 2,135,922
Ambulance 453,873 404,771
Ritzville Medical Center 66,316 944,134
Washtucna Medical Center 8352 6,656
16,507,628 9,920,979
Contractual adjustments
Medicare (276,083) (178,967)
Medicaid (117,532) 360,170
Other third-party payots 3,675,238 2,876,213
Provision for bad debts 665,303 223,927
Charity care 97,806 66,509
4,044,732 '3,347,852
3 6,462,896 6,573,127

Net patient service révénue

See accompanying independen

23




L

.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Ritzville, Washington

contral over ﬂnanmaig horting (mt
appropriate in the circ ces for the)

Accordingly, we do not expn inion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal contrel.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough o merit attention by those charged with
governance. :

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as items 2020-001 and 2020-002, that we consider to
be material weaknesses.




o

T

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matiers that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

The District’s Response to the Findings

The District’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of findings and responses. The District’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testifig’ef internal confrol and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on tl{g effec \ness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an.dudit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’sdnternal control and:compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose - )

Dingas, Ganecor & ssociatee PLLE

Spokane Valley, Washington
August12,2020

25




Fala

Adams County Public Hospitai Distriet No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Schedule of Findings and Responses

Year Ended December 31, 2020

2020-001 Account Reconciliations

Condition

Criteria

Context

Cause

Effect

Recommendation

Management’s

Response

There should not be any significant or material adjusting journal entries made
during the audit process. Tax revenue, accumulated depreciation, accrued payroil,
miscellaneous income, purchase order accruals, and vendor rebates were not
adequately reconciled during the year.

[ ] Compliance Finding [ ] Significant Deficiency [X] Material Weakness

During the audit process, numerous adjusting journal entries were both prepared by
management and proposed by the audit team to achieve accurate account balances.
Significant adjustments were made to correct balances related fo tax revenue,
accumulated depreciation, accrued payroll, purchise order accruals, miscellaneous
income, and vendor rebates. Management able to completely reconcile many
of the discrepancies, determine appropriate tments needed to correct the

bemg executed with the |
in a timely manner.

accordance with. new month end close procedures. Adjusting. entries will be made
monthly to ensure the most accurate reflection of the District’s financial position.

mbnfhly Basis to the subsadlary ledgers and apphcable suppm Emg documentatlon n -

26




=

ST

Adams County Public Hospital District Ne. 2

" doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Scitedule of Findings and Responses (Continued)
Year Ended December 31, 2020

2020-002 Manual Journal Entries

Condition

Criteria

Context

Cause

FEffect

Recommendation

Management’s
Response

The review process for manual journal eniries is not adequately designed and does
not operate effectively enough to prevent, detect, and correct potential
misstatements. Many of the manual journal entries posted during the year were not
reviewed by someone other than the CFO, who prepared and posted the joutnal
entries.

[ 1 Compliance Finding [ ] Significant Deficiency [X] Material Weakness

Local governmental entities are required to maintain internal controls over financial
accounting and reporting systems to ensure public funds are properly safeguarded.

Review of manual journal entries reduces the riskof errors and the risk that a single
employee could conduct inappropriate or ilieg&:aetivities, conceal such activities,
and not be discovered.

This finding is a sysfemic problem.

There was no consistently follow
manual journal entry was properly
preparing and posting the.entry.

rics post\ to the general ledger should be regularly and

dual with the training and sufficient knowledge fo
should not be reviewed by the same individual who
ommend the CFO and administrative assistant print and review

understandifg of what is being reviewed.

The CFO wﬂl ensure the Revenue. Cycie Manager and/or the Admmistrative
Ass1stant are prepeiiy irained and sufﬁmenﬂy knowledgeable in all manual journal
entnes prepared and reviewed for posting to the general Iedger Each mamual ]ournal
entry will be reviewed and’ approved by one of these three positions, separate from
the individual preparing the entry in‘accordance with the District’s policies.

27




Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
Year Ended December 31, 2020

2019-001  Account Reconciliations — Repeated — 2020-001
2019-002 Manual Journal Entries — Repeated — 2020-002

28




=

PN

Board of Commissioners

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare

Ritzville, Washington

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of:Adams County Public Hospital
District No. 2 doing business as East Adams Rural Healthcare (the Disitict) for the year ended

December 31, 2020, we considered its internal control in order to dét ,fmine our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statemen 3 provide assurance on internal
control. ¢

A

ers f/%%t are opportunities for strengthening

However, during our audit, we became aware of severalé the rengit
fect our report dated February 14, 2022,

internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter doe
on the financial statements of the District.

We will review the status of these comments dur
surmmarized below.

Accounts Receivable

m%%s used should be updated periodically from historical
'tage%ﬁ% terim rates, contract rates, etc., to ensure accuracy of the

ihduld be calculated using an accurate accounts receivable aging
fees to the general ledger.

=  Credit balances should be researched and resolved in a timely manner. A significant amount of
credit balances may be overpayments from commercial insurance, Medicare, or Medicaid where
the payors paid as the primary payor rather than the secondary. These overpayments should be
repaid to the payors in a timely manner.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners and
management of the District, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Dingus, Banecon & /focociates PLLC

Spokane Valley, Washington
February 14, 2022




EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

1. INTERVAL OF REPORTING PERIOD

The Critical Access Hospital Program Evaluation was initiated for review January 2021 through

December 2021 to coincide with Critical Access Status.

2. PATIENT PRODUCTIVITY

Acute Care Admissions i8 15 25
Acute Care Discharges i7 15 25
Acute Care Days 52 36 75
Average Length of Stay 2.88 2.4 2.78
Average Patient/Day 0.14 0.0¢ 0.21

Medicare % of Acute Care
Days

]

mSwma Bed Admissions
Swing Bed Discharges

“Swgng Bed Days 655 1484
‘%Observation Admissions 53 39 41
Observation Discharges 53 39 41
Observation Hours 1130 1986 1144

Average Length of Stay

Emergency Room Visits 1078 1053 1170
Laboratory tests 10,620 14012 14884
Radiology tests 1302 1333 1316
CT Tests 442 545 533
EKG charges 627 782 508
PT Visits/charges 6884 5210 7905
Ultrasound 160 152 198
MRI tests 35 53 66

Ambulance Runs/transports 510 695 761

Lab: Top 4 procedures performed: CBC, CMP, COVID and Urinalysis.

Page 1 of 15




o

P

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

For Radiology: chest x ray, abdomen, pelvis and head CT.

3. YOLUME OF SERVICES UTILIZED
Inpatients, swing beds, outpatient, and observation patient census. ADC: 4.4 in 2021 (3.8 in

2020)
The schedule was continued by local providers and Locum Tenens.

Medicare Admissions Medicaid Admissions

Acute: 16 Acute: 2

Swing: 22 Swing: 1

Other Admissions

Acute: 7

Swing Bed: 3

Therapy
2021 Outpatient Inpatient
PT Evals 203 29
OT Evals 65 15
ST Evals 3 0
PT Units Total 6807 764
OT Units Total 9 12
ST Units Total 2 0

Total Evals 271 44
Total Units 6818 776

4. INPATIENT AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY:
3.00 in 2021-(2.14 in 2020)
5. FINANCIAL/HUMAN RESOURCES EVALUATION
Patient Services Contracts
See contracted services below, listed for each department

HUMAN RESOURCES
2019 2020 2021
Total Full Time Equivalents 64 64 67
Annual Tarnover rate 6% 249 22%

The District had 15 terminations and 23 new hires in 2021.

6. TRAINING/EDUCATION

Page 2 of 15




EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Human Resourees:
Care Learning (an online training program) to provide annual employee training. The
courses include:
Abuse & Neglect
Blood Borne Pathogens
Combating Medicare Parts C&D Fraud, Waste, and Abuse
Cultural Competence in the Workplace
Customer Service
Electrical Safety
Emergency Preparedness
FACTA Red Flags
Fire Safety
Hand Hygiene
Hazard Communication
HIPAA
Influenza
Isolation and Standard Precautions
Medicare Parts C&D General
Moving & Lifting
Patients’ Rights
Population Specific Care-The Adult and Pediatric Patient
Restraint
Sexual Harassment
Slips, Trips & Falls
TB Prevention
Workplace Diversity
Workplace Violence Prevention
Infection Control:
Ongoing with Jackie Mathis RN
Monthly emails and education
Hand washing competency observations monthly and annually at skills fair
MDRO education annually
Annual MRSA and TB Risk Assessment
Annual Infection Control Risk assessment tool _
COVID Policies updated as needed with guidance from CDC/DOH
Outbreak tracking
Employee Health tracking/ contact tracing/ release to work based on current guidelines
HALI tracking and trending
COVID tracking employees/ transfers/ inpatients
Environmental Rounds at least monthly
Reporting to all relevant agencies including DOH/QBS/NHSN/CDC
N95 masking compliance in process of being updated
Infection Control/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics/ Antibiotic Stewardship committee
meetings quarterly
Participation in reporting through QA and Medstaff

Page 3 of 15




e,

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Nursing Education:
COVID signs/symptoms/medications
All RNs continue to be compliant with mandatory certifications.
Procedural Sedation
Compounding Sterile medications
Blood administration education
Transfer paperwork education
Restraint education and competency
Death Paperwork educating
Restraint education
Nail care education
EKG companies
Patient Safe Handling
EMS Education: Roni and Karin are onr CPR instructors,
Target Solution — MPD training class
- Allergies &Anaphylaxis Emergencies
- Neurological Emergencies
- General Pharmacology
- Burn injuries
- Medical Legal Consideration in Chemical Restraint and Mental [ssues
- WATRAC and Hospital Diversion Protocol and Procedures
- Head and Neck Injuries
- Head and Spine Injuries
- Helmet Removal
- Narcan Administration
- Pediatric CPR
- MCI
PT Education:
All Therapists continue to be compliant with mandatory licenses and certifications
Medicare B and default documentation, visit, and billing expectations
Gym equipment use, maintenance, and compliance tracking for state
Medicare requirements for participation
Patient intake process
Outcome measures tracking
Patient chart compliance audits and deadlines
School therapy standards and participation
Covid management and operations
Radiology Education:
24 continuing education by all staff for CT, 100% Care learning
Medical Records
HIM Specialist/RHIT hired.
Continued with HIPAA training
Member of the Compliance Committee and updated policies as needed by new laws.
Documentation Integrity training for HIM/Billing staif.

Page 4 of 15




EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Improved documentation audits being performed.
Updated Metrics for tracking of quality and records deficiencies.

Maintenance and Housekeeping:
Training for Covid cleaning to meet infection controls standards
Policy review
New employee training
Monthly team meeting for operational education concerns
Patient Safe Handling training

Lab:
Hired per-diem time Clinical Lab Assistant trained to perform testing and support daily
Operations with minimal supervision.
Reviewed, edited and sent all lab polices for approval.
Increased in-house test menu by validating Lipase.
Required Continuing Education completed by individual staff member.
Continued comprehensive COVID collection, test referral and result tracking protocol.
Continued interagency communication protocol related to COVID tracking and
Community pandemic management.
Validated ESR (Sed Rate) analyzer that produces 15 minute patient results rather than 1
hour results with the retired method.
Validated in-house COVID testing (two analyzers) to provide necessary testing for
symptomatic and acutely patients. '
Sold a retired analyzer ($1,500) that had been mothballed serving no purpose in
providing for the healthcare needs of the people of Adams County.

Business Office:
Focused facilitation of mentoring between staff to share experience, resources and job
specific skills for department awareness and cross training.
Weekly departmental huddles for workflow collaboration
Training of Posting Clerk to complete Month End Cash Reconciliation
Training of Billing Staff to create and deliver departmental reports for charge review
Collaboration and instruction from I'T and Pharmacy Staff to facilitate a workflow
analysis, repair and update of CAH pharmacy charges
New service line revenue cycle training: Pain Management; Women’s Health; COVID
Vaccine administration
Billing and Clearinghouse iraining for billers, expanding into unfamiliar hospital service
lines

Hired a second CAH biller
Hired an RHC biller
Cross-training between billers (CAH/RHC)
Implemented regular reporting of bad debt to outside collections agency.

All Staff attended the Skills day

7. HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS/MEDICAL STAFF

Hospital has 24-hour Emergency Department provider services in house.
Credentialing: Done by Bruce Garner.

Page 5 of 15




EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Active staff: Viavant, Sackmann, Bryant, McKay, Zaver
Allied staff: Boyer, Noble, Jones, Shapiro, Minor

Peer Review quarterly

Contract with Doc’s Who Care to help cover some needs

8. QUALITY OF CARE:
Nursing:
Completed all staff evaluations
Continued with Trauma Registry
Continue with Trauma, Cardiac and Stroke to QA/QI
Reporting for the WRHAP measures.
CMS repotting
ACO reporting
Molina Health Homes
GCHA cardiac grant.
Press Ganey- HCAPS
Better Health Together Grants
Med staff QI
Monitoring new areas that are more directed to and by the Prov1ders
Quarterly Peer review
Doing Analysis of: falls, med errors, restraints, deaths, adverse events, transfusion
reactions, infection rates, complaints and pediatric
Reporting recommendations to QA.
District QI Committee:
REVIEWED POLICIES:
All reviewed, and appropriately signed by appropriate managers
.QA to report Bi-annually in person/ by report monthly to Board Meeting
IMPROVEMENTS:
Reviewed the QI plan.
Education to QA managers
Plan reviewed and approved by members
Monthly PowerPoint reviewed at QA meetings
Meeting minutes more in depth to reflect discussions and PowerPoint presentations
STAFFING:
The Departments resumed doing their monthly reporting via PowerPoint, goals are
changed and action plans implemented as needed
QA monitoring attendance and the number of departmental reports received, reminder
emails sent out at least monthly to encourage participation in QA meeting and PowerPoint
slides
Departments starting fresh in 2022, changeover in staffing in areas with new measures
going forward
Medical Records:
HIM Specialist/RHIT hired.
Documentation Integrity Auditing program implemented.
Member of the Compliance Committee and updated policies as needed by new laws.

Page 6 of 15




N

P

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Training another staff member in the Business Office as back-up for medical records
requests.

Infection Control:

Reported to the NHSN site

Rounds done at EARH

Participated in the DSHS CAH survey
Hand washing observations

Monthly Environmental Rounds
COVID tracking/ policy updates
Employee health tracking/ reporting

Maintenance

Lab

Attended QA monthiy meetings
Fire drills
Generator testing

Integral role in Incident Command and Crisis Management

Integral role in Adams County COVID response.

Continued Improvement through QA committee participation and internal Continuous-
Improvement Plan, identifying area(s) of concern whether they be pre analytical,
analytical or post analytical processes.

Radiology:

QA Credentialing and refined services provided
Pain injection procedure modality implemented

Compliance:

IT:

Continued to meet monthly.

Issues brought up and resolved

Monitoring issues for re-occurrence _
New compliance Consultant Debbie Troklus

Completed the Security Risk Assessment
Masters HIPAA training.
ACO training to pull numbers

Business Office:

Phone instruction for full, appropriate and useful relay of messages to hospital
departments, administration and patient resources

Pro-active Patient Account Representative emphasis on financial assistance; particular
focus on elderty with limited social security income and without supplemental insurance
Timely follow up with insurance, patient and departmental inquiries

Processes trained on and introduced to improve patient demographic, consent, insurance,
collections to reduce errors and patient concerns and questions regarding appropriate
insurance claims and patient balances.

Reduced overall A/R

Continued A/R review of hospital accounts with promotion to bring all accounts in line
with the policies and promote good will in the community

Page 7 of 15




Ma

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Increased front reception staff to decrease errors, wait times and support clinical staff
Hired a Scheduling Coordinator to handle scheduling for a new service line (Pain Clinic).
Implemented a check out process for patients.
Updated policies and procedures.

intenance:

Attended QA and Safety meetings monthly

Generator testing weekly with once per month “load” testing.

Fire Drills quarterly for ali shifts

Hot Water Monitoring on a bi-weekly basis

Daily safeties walk thru of all hospital and clinic spaces

Water Quality Testing

Implementing new PM protocols and processes

Continued education for Building Automation Systems software operations

Capital equipment evaluations

Revise BioMed agreement to include “all” biomed items for Hospital, Clinic and Physical

Therapy

9. SAFETY
Training and Protocols

Elections held for new safety committee

Safety, Workplace Violence, Accident Prevention Programs evaluated with policy
updates.

Departmental Hazard surveys and Job Safety Analysis completed

Facility Hazard assessment completed

Transitioning/defining committee chairman roles, delineation of responsibility with new
Facilities Manager (Todd Nida)

Recognition-Awarded by WSHA as a Washington State “Safety Top Performer” with a

10,

11.

12.

$2,000 award and plaque given for the second consecutive event.
NEW EQUIPMENT

Ensure all new equipment was processed into the BioMed program and meets all

requirements

Monitors for the ER

RFA machine

New beds for the hospital

Therapy — Keiser, NuStep, SciFit, Parallel Bars, School Therapy Gym
INFECTION CONTROL Improvements

EARH continue as a “low risk TB status” from Adams Co Health Dept.

All COVID Policies written and updated as needed

Participation in UW TASP for Antibiotic Stewardship

Continuing education

Monthly and weekly WSHA/DOH IC webinarsG

Participation in all on-going COVID and Vaccination calls and webinars

No finding on COVID specific survey/ No findings r/t current [C practices

NEW/REVISED POLICIES & PROCEDURES

NURSING

Reviewed all policies current that were due for review.

Page 8 of 15




P

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Safe Patient Handling

Paxlovid

Patient Status Guidelines for Admissions
CBG Blood Glucose-Nova Max
Evusheld mADb Infuston

Storovimab

Drug Product

Adverse Drug Reaction Reporting
On-Call Pharmacy

Medication Recall

TNK-ase

Dobutamine

Lidocain Hydrochloride

Swing bed assessment/Alert Charting
ER Outpt medication packs

Remdesivir

Rengen-Cov

Rengen-Cov administration

Blood and Blood derivative administration
Blanket warmer temp

Controlled Substance accountability ER
Discharging patients

Nursing services-Swingbed

Medical Screening

Lab
Reviewed, revised and sent all lab polices for Medical Lab Director Approval.
Created job description for Clinical Lab Assistant (Testing/On Call Staff).
Revised and sent all IQCP (Integrated Quality Control Program) for Medical Lab
Director approval.
Infection control
Reviewed all policies
Polices updated as needed.
COVID policies and procedures updated frequently
Medical Records
Timely Encounter Documentation Closure
Census
Maintenance
All policies reviewed
Policies updated and edited as required
Radiology:
All policies reviewed
Appropriate dose before/after scan
Technologist to change dose
Dose retrieval policy

Page 9 of 15




o,

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Protocol to change policy
CT Education
Scan re-Take policy
IT:
Reviewed all policies.
Business Office
Balance Billing Protection Act added
Employee A/R Payroll Deduction Policy updated
Credit and Collection Policy updated
Charity Care and Financial Assistance Policy updated
Surplus Personal Property updated
Unnecessary write-off”s updated
PT
Patient Scheduling
Outpatient Therapy Cleaning
Harris Documentation
Hydrocollator Compliance
New Patient Intake
COVID Screening — Qutpatient Therapy
Physical Therapy Chart Audit

13. COMMUNITY SERVICES
District Website
Facebook
Care-A-Van
Education
Community Blood Drive
Food Drive
Ritzville Parade
Ambulance at all football games - Middle school, Junior Varsity and Varsity - Ritzville,
Lind and Washtucna
Sail
Dentist at the clinic
Social service outreach
Members of Reach
Members of Adams County Health Collation
14. IMPROVEMENTS IN 2021
EMT: Improvement on Infection control protocols.
NURSING:
Received $8000.00 trauma grant money
Cross trained staff so during absences the work flow did not stop
Turned our Mental Health room to a COVID room
More monitors in the ER
Ventilator from the state for use on. COVID patients.
New beds in the hospital.

Page 10 of 15




EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

INFECTION CONTROL
Reported to the state all information
Continue with routine reporting to NHSN
Excellent participation in all COVID related calls and meeting
Improve communication between IC and other departments
Monitor areas that were found deficient by surveyors for excellent compliance in 2022
Employee Health Files brought up to date on continuous basis

MAINTENANCE

Upgraded Air Handler filtration to a higher Merv rating.
[mplementing improved preventative maintenance program
HVAC and corresponding filter inventory list created
Installed new patient beds.
Installed new Hot Water system in PT building
New lights installed in business office records storage for improved safety
Updating auto-lighting relays to newer version

Lab: Continnous improvement for the following processes introduced during COVID-19
Pandemic
Continuous improvement COVID standing order process
Continuous improvement COVID collection process to include drive
through/curbside collection
Continuous improvement interagency communication and response
related to pandemic management
Continuous improvement laboratory internal infection control
processes

Medical Records
RHIT implemented Documentation Integrity auditing process.
Tracking and measuring records deficiencies more accurately.
Charge audit process implemented, including reconciliation process for medmatmns
ROI Tracking sheet implemented.

Radiology:

See attached EQY report
IT:

New computers

New monitors

New server

New switches

Business Office:
Improved daily processes for cash posting and reconciliation to ensure smooth and timely

closing of month/year end.

Improved records keeping systems implemented for ease of access of remittances and
cash posting batches.

Ongoing and regular maintenance of the CAH charge master.

Improved “first pass clean claim rate”

Reduced % of A/R Greater than 120 days and older.

Page 11 of 15




EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Improved service authorization rate, reducing claim denials due to lack of authorization.
Improved registration accuracy rates.

15. COMPLIANCE

Business Office:
Support and provide CFO with timely response to EARH, Board, State and Federal
inquiries and audit information requests
Ensure policies, procedures and workflows tie to the end goal complying with WA State,
CAH and CMS requirements.

Continual tracking and monitoring Key Performance indicators.

16. CONTRACTED SERVICES
Nursing:

1.ab:

Gretchen Millard RD
Medication review

Pyxis

OMNI

Assured Home Health and Hospice
Food Services of America
Language Link

Life Net Health NW

Press Ganey

Lincare

Passport

Holistic Pain

Areus staffing (manager and techs)
Labcop

INCYTE pathology
Alere

Cliniteck

Federal Express

Ortho Diagnostics
Sysmex

Vitalant

Hellmer

Cardinal Health

Fisher

Policy Stat

BIORAD

Siemens

WA state dep of surveys
APl-proficiency testing

Page 12 of 15




o

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Client - Lind Ritzville School District (PT, OT, ST)

PRN Coverage - St. Luke’s Rehabilitation (PT, ST, and OT)

Regular Staffing - OT Dorcey Earle

Radiology:

Maintenance:

Inland Tmaging
Toshiba m(Canon)
Nuvodia

Swissray

MRI

Multi Medical Service-BioMed

A and I. compressed gas- medical gases

Western Equipment Caterpillar-generator service
JCI/ TYCO Sprinkler system — Hospital

Life Safety Services — five damper inspections
BSD Mechanical-Backflow inspections

Ecolab laundry supply

Alsco Linen Services

Intermountain Biomedical services testing-piping
Senske Services pest control

Infand Empire Fire Protection Sprinkler-system testing
General Fire extinguisher services

Standard Plumbing Heating Controls

Control Solutions Northwest (EACC)

NVRC — Medical Records Storage

Connel Oil - diesel

‘Ferrel Gas — propane

Otis — elevator
CDSI — biohazard waste disposal

Business Office:

IT:

Medworx

RelayHealth

Shredder

Emdeon

Samaritan Healthcare
Harris

Ability

Beacon Management LI.C
Waystar

PARA Healthcare Analytics

Page 13 of 15




17.

EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Stanford (Practice Partner)
Tech Time

Tierpoint Practical Solutions
Lifeline Inc.

Next Gen

Careoptmize

EAP consulting
Harris/Quadramed

Datapro Solutions
Know-be-4

QA:
Dr. Kerr Medical Staff peer review
Clinic:
Inland Cardiology =
Cancer Care Northwest
Northwest Oral Health
Holist Pain
Aion Women’s Health
Sleep Lab
Docs Who care
ER:
Locum Tenans
Docs Who Care
Admin:
Stamper Ruben PS,
WSP
Gemini Diversified
Policy Stat
Deaconess and Sacred Heart
Sandy Johnson, Johnson Law Group
D7A

Medical Records:
Samaritan Healthcare is used for all outpatient and inpatient coding and billing
edits, '
3IM

Goals for 2021

General
Increase admission rate for acute and observation with more intense education to
staff and providers to allow for higher acuity patients.
Increase outpatient volumes.
Reach out fo community and surrounding healthcare organizations to provide
education on services we offer here.

Page 14 of 15




EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE
CAH PROGRAM EVALUATION
2021

Implement leadership goals and measurement tools.
Develop turnover benchmarks.
Develop and implement customer service training,
Implement Mobile Clinic
IT:
Prepare and start transitioning to new or update EMR program.

I.AB: Explore options to increase in-house test menu where testing improves
patient quality care while remaining revenue neutral or potentially revenue
positive. :
On-going process improvement and researching ways to increase COVID-19
in-house testing capability to include managing community expectations as to
what is medical priority verses asymptomatic needs for testing such as travel,
employer expectations, contact tracing, ete.

Business Office:
Implement regular training schedule for Revenue Cycle Related issues for all
staff.
Implement Balance Billing Protection Act notification process for patients.
Net A/R Days: 60
Fully staffed department, with adequate cross training.
Support new business lines.
Display proficiency and profitability to warrant a second Registrar.
Expanded training for billing staff for CAH/RHC billing requirements.

Page 15 of 15




